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This is one of many sections that contain information, photos, newspaper articles, internet items, etc.
of the St. Matthews area. Many of the items came from Al Ring’s personal collections but many peo-
ple have helped and I have tried to give credit where I can.

The purpose of this “collection” was to create the history of St. Matthews, Kentucky. Being retired I
now have time to do many of the things I have always wanted, this project is just one of them.

All graphics have been improved to make the resolution as good as possible, but the reader should
remember that many came from copies of old newspaper articles and photos. Credit to the source of
the photos, etc. is provided whenever it was available. We realize that many items are not identified
and regret that we weren’t able to provide this information. As far as the newspaper articles that are
not identified, 99% of them would have to be from one of three possible sources. The Courier-
Journal, The Louisville Times or one of the Voice publications. Books that we have used for some
information include, Randy, Cactus, Uncle, Ed and the Golden age of Louisville Television, Wag-
gener High School Alumni Directory 1996, Waggener Traditional High School Alumni Directory
2007, Memories of Fontaine Ferry Park, St. Matthews The Crossroads of Beargrass by Samuel W.
Thomas, St. Matthews, 25 Years a City Two Centuries a Community, St. Matthews 1960-1995, Wag-
gener Lair’s 1958 to 1962, The Holy Warrior, Muhammad Ali, Louisville’s Own (An [llustrated En-
cyclopedia Of Louisville Area Recorded Pop Music From 1953 to 1983).

A very special thanks to Mary Margaret Bell, Coordinator, Archives and Retrieval Systems, Jefferson
County Public Schools, Louisville, KY, and Lawrence “Larry” Richard Myers (60), who did all the
hard work copying and gathering the material from the Archives. Also The Voice Of St. Matthews.

Please use this information as a reference tool only. If the reader uses any of the information for any
purpose other than a reference tool, they should get permission from the source.
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Explanation of the following pages, (Please Read)

This section is a thesis given to us by Connie Corey, written by
Geraldine Bennett Corey, Connie’s mother, who taught at Orville J.
Stivers Elementary School from 1952 until 1973.

This not only gives us history of Stivers, but of the school district,
Kentucky education and St. Matthews.

John T. & Geraldine Bennett Corey,
taken in 1999 before John’s death.
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CHAPTER I

INTRODUCTION T0 THE HISTORY

Importence Fecognized: The importance of thie

paper wae to provide for the present community and to pre-
gerve for posterity a written record of the growth and
development of the Orville J. 8tivere Rlementery School.

In recent yesre an upsurge of public intereet in
the natione schools had taken place throughout America.
This ocommunity weée s part of that publie which had
demonstrated keen and vital interest in the publie echools.
It was the writere intent to show the growth and develop-
ment of the Orville J. Btivere School, the hiatory of
which to date had been umritten.

gtatement of The Problem: The writer hae given a
detsiled history of the Orville J. Stivere School from ite
beginning in 1952, until the present, 1961. Such history
will explain the purpoee, loocation and development of the
Sehool.

The Orville J. Stivers School wae the firet of ite
particular kind bduilt in Jefferson County. Here the writer
wiched to give a desoription of the tyre of etruoture, ite
purpoge, end the growth and expension of the school both in
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enroliment and phyeiocsl eize. Aleo included wee s
general desoription of the currioulum, methode of teech-
ing, the activities and organisations of the school, and
& general desoription of the adminietration and faculty.

The writer hoped to ehow the faotore or influencee
which had affected the development of the school; (1) the
growth in population; (2) dropping the seventh and eighth
gradee; (3) the introduction of tesching by television;
(4) the latest faotor, the introduotion of the "Continuoue
Progrese” progrsm, and the "Pive Progrem"™ Plan,

Limitations: This paper was limited to the nine yeeare
eince the building of the Orville J. Stivere School, to
the expaneion of the community during that time, and to
the role of the echool. The paper aleo dealt with the
historical background of both schdol and community prior

to nine years ago.

Hypothesis; Thi® paper wie based upon the hypotheesie
that parente, estudents and teschere who had served Orville
Jo 8tivere School during these nine yesre had made eon-
tributions to the school and community which had deen
eignificent faotors in the development of both echool and
community.

It wae the writere hypotheaie thet the perente and



teachers had reeponied to the growth of the area, met
the challenge offered when faced with the probdlem of
redietrioting, and the many probleme faced in the
changing eurrioulum and methods of teaching.

Data Needed: The writer was a member of the
Orville J. 8tivere faculty since its beginning in 1982,
Therefore, moet of the fecte of the echeol history were
& part of her omn experience and observation. Othere
were glesned from the prineipsel, Mre, REuth H. Osborne,
who had algo been with the eschool the entire nine years
of ite exietence.

Other baeiec materiels for the paper were obteined
from Record Booke of the Jefferson Qounty Board of

Edueation; Liets of Tesohers end Schools of Jefferson County,
1952-61; HMinutes of the Jefferson County Board of Educa-

tion; P.T.A. recorde; mape of St.Matthews; newspaper

filee; interviewe; and the writer'e own pereonal fileas.

Qutline of Paper: Chapter I deelt with the
importence of the study, the eourge of data, and the
limitations of the etudy. Chapter II willigive a review of
litereture on the esteblishment of a eyetem of free
public echoole of Kentucky in general, Jefferson County,
and S8t. Matthewa. Chapter III will give a history and
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deseription of the school community, snd the orgenisation
of the school, Ohspter IV will diescuss the growth, re-
distrioting, and orowded conditione of the echool.

Ohapter V will describe in general terme the curriculum
of the primary grades, while Chapter VI will describe

the curriculum of the interredinte srades. In Chapter VII
the activities and orgenizations within the eschool will be
discuesed. Chapter VI_I will cover the surméry and

conolueione,
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CHAPTRE IIX
KRVIEY OF LITERATUKE ON THE RSTABLISHMEET OF A SYSTHM
OF PRER PUBLIC SCHOOL® OPF KEXTUOKY, OF JRFFIESON
COUNTY AHD OP ST.MATTHEFS

Introduetion: Thie chapter attempts to show some
of the problems encountered in establieching free publie
echoole. The literature wae divided inte three main
categoriea, desoribing the problems in the following aress:
l, In the f8tete of Eentucky
2. In Jefferson County.,Kentucky
3. In gt.Matthewe, Kentuwky

Bagkground For Free Rducttion in Xentucky: The
Kentucky migration wae & continuation of & frontier pro-

cees that had deep rocte in the oolonisl history of
Virginia and Pannsylvenia. The pioneere who began to
pour inte the Virginia territory of Kentucky County mere
land hungry. They wanted good lsnd and plenty of it;
end vhat is more, they intended to find a place in whioch
to live and to bring up their tanun.l

The waves of migration pushed on to new lands and
there re-established the customs, lawe, and habite of the

older seotion fxom which the pioneers osme. The

1 Prank L.MoVey, gates Open Slowly. Lexington,
Ky.: Univereity of lcuté% ﬁo‘oi.%ﬂ".p.l'.
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cuetome, attitudes, mammers, lame and even the langueges
of the older settlements were modified dy the new environ-
ment to which they were brought.

Thue the Eentucky frontier country veried in ite
development from the settlemente to the north of i,
There weas @ dietinet claece antsgonism in Kentuoky not
seen on the aurface in frontiere elaeswhere. The causes
of thie sntegoniem lay in the extensive land speculation,
There were divieions of ownership and scoial position.
Comparatively few poople were secure in the titles to
their lands; sud owing to the speculative tendenciee
of the leaders in the new torritory, the common man
lacked confidenee in them, BREach group wmag striving for
advancement and each was suepleious of the other.

Rigged individueliem was there in large mecsure, but

if individueliam mesns intellestual independence, it

weg not found on the frontier. It was found on the con-
trury, that ne man muet differ too much from hie neighbor
in any obvious -uy.a

As 8 daughter of o0ld Virginia, Kentucky presents
the same story of the struggles for schoole betweea the
teachers and preschere, representing the plain people,
and the large landowners who dominate the astate. Though

8 I“s. .’Po‘-‘ =
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the stepe in the development of & eyetem of schools
nere eimilar to those in 014 Virgiaia, the intervals
botueen them were longer. It wes nearly a hundred years
before the contest wae settled. Kentusky deotnme a atete
in 1792. Though an sot was paseed in 1838 for a "ayetem
of common echools,” which set aside s portion of the
government grant for s school fund, it was not until 1908
that tha atate established a complete aystem of pudlie
schools, high schoole, sad teachere' edlleges, and levied
taxes for thelr oupport.z

Poopled in the esrly dsye by immigrante from
Virginia, the stete inherited the slave asyetem, and that
gyetem oresited & olaese of weelthy landlords, who. Were
not mercly indiZferent dut were mctually hostile to free
public achools. This clase controlled the state for
years and geve it 1te priceiples and custome. The non-
slgve holding olaes, though constituting a very wm'
majority, sccepted the ideee of these lesderd and wore
indifferent to the eduostion of their children. Thore
wae nothing the matter with the humen element, which u;
chiefly strong Anglo-Sexon stock. These pecple eimply did
not value education. One-third of the adunlt white popula-
tion in Xentuoky remeined 1lliterste in 18580, Thirty
per cent were 8till illiterste in 1680 and 16.5 per cent

8 Charlee Williem Dabney, ver ugetion In
;ho gSouth, Chapel Hill; Unlvnroug ‘! 'ah &!Uﬂﬁ Frese,

W ’. 1.
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in 1900, Thus in epite of ample natursl resources these
pedople did not produce the wealth eseential to support
the neceeceary free schoole.

It wae not until 1849 that the people approved s
proposition permitting dietriote to levy taxees for echool
purposee if they eo chose. There was no law enforoing
the maintenance of the echoole and no superviecion of thoee
eeteblished. The firet legielation requiring loeecl taxes
to be levied up to a minimum for the echools 4id not
come until 1898, and not until 1908 was thies legislation
made general for all looal unite. The legislation be-
tween 1691 and 1908 thus traneformed inte a oompuleory tax eystem
what had been hereteo a loose voluntary system.

Now for the firet time not only elementary schools
but high schoole were required to be mainteined. Formerly
the state sochool funde ocould de expended for any purpose
the loeal directors ochose; now they must be expended for
teachers' salaries.

Such is & brief ocutline of the development of a
system of publie free schools in x.ntuty.‘

Barly Bduostion in Jefferson County: Rarly
education in the eounty wes primarily e private funoetion,

Barly schooling wee done by the family. The "family
gchoola” opened their doore to neighboring children. The

¢ Debney, _op.oit,,p.262.
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idea of oommunity achools evolved from this eimple be-
ginning. These early schoole ware forerunners of the
public elementery echools.

In 1792, the yetr Kentucky became a stete, a
Profeseor Jones sterted the firet school known %0 have
been etsrted in the Fern Oreek sree., One of the early
schools in the Valley Otation area, started dy Joseph 0.
gmity for the purpeose of educating his own family, was
held in a elave or tenant house on his eestate. Other
schools established for a similar reason were the River
Road School, the Greemood School, and the kount Ademe
Sohodl.

Valley Rlementery School atarted aes a one~-room
school sometime before 1893, had two school sessions in
1898, The firet seseion leaeting about five montha was
paid for by the County; the second seseion lasting three
months wae paid for by parents. This practice was a
osmmon one sround the twn of the century. The first
gchool in the Medorz area begen sometime in the lO'l.'

The firet school in the 5%, Matthews aYea was a
small one-room private school looated on Brown's Lane.
Thie opened in 1877, Although the schocl ocensus showed
115 ohildren between the ages of eix and twenty in the

§ "Hendbook For Resource Unit RBdueation And Your
Jefferson County Schools Historiesl Background™,1960.
(¥imeogrephed)
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area, the school enrollment wee only seven. Eaah pupil
paid tuition of §4.94 per month for a term of five montha.

Okolons's firet eett of lesrning wae a One-room
school duilt in 1893 next to the Meadow Home Beptiest Church,
The teacher received a salary of §$42.50 per month.

Jeffereon Oounty for a long period of time had
practically an elementary school eystem. There were re-
peated attempte on the part of the communities to establish
high schoole. Two-yesr schools were established where
loeel committeecse petitioned, provided the community aseured
the Board of Rducation of a eertain monthly attendence.
Threa such schools were esteblished as early as 1916 and
1917 in ¥iddletown, Lovvorn and Worthington.

In the 1920's the need for esdditional high schools
wae evident. Seversl oommunities asked that a high
sohool he eetablished in their area. In 1983, Fern Creek
High School was built as a two-year school, but in 1926
it bdeocsme a four-yesr high school. In 1924, Medors High
School wae storted taking care of a large area that had
been without the services of a high sohool. Jeffersontown
H§gh Sohool, which began in 1925, becsme a four-year high
school graduating eight pupils in 1929, The school grew
gteadily with new additions being added until, in 1949,
it consieted of thirty-one olacerooms.®

6 Idid,
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In 1949, Jeffercontewn High Scohool had an
enralliment of SR1 studente, yleving 1t third in earslil-
ment of the fowr wpper grades in Jefferson County. At
this time Valley High School had 640 students, Okolona,

450, Pairdale, 208, and Pern Creek, 102.'

In 1684, Nry.L.J.2tivere beceme the firet euperintendent
of Jefferson County Schoolg and eerved in that ospacity
until 1694. MNe wee followed by Alifred Rerr Hite, 1854-
1698, who wae in turn sueceeded by Mre. Rose 4. Stonestreet,
16968-1910. Im 1910, Mr.0rville J. 8tivers, econ of the
firet superintendent, begen hie foriy year tenure as
Superintendent of Jeffereson County Schoole, eerving until
1950, PFollowing Mr.S8tivers, kKr.Richard Ven Hoose hecame
Super intandent. DPeginning in 1950, Mr.Van Hoose iz etill
gerving in that capscity st the date of this writing, 1961,

Beskgrouad For JFree Zduostion in St.ketthews; While
Louleville was growing la populstion and expending ite
2ohool ayetem farw communities were mppesring. One of
these wae the coumuaity of 8t. Watthewe, The commuanity of
St.Matthons 18 a suburd directly adjoining lLouiaville on
the esast, looated along U.5.Higlway Hamber 60.

The 2iret echool in Bt.Metthevg wie a amall dne~

7 Idia,
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room private eohool loested on Brown'e Lane Just opposite
the family home of Philip Browa. Thie opened ia 1877
with Kige Zuna Russell ae teacher and Nr.lewia Lents ae
the firet trustee in the uatriot.. Although the school
cenaus showed 1156 children detween the ages of eix and
twenty in the distriot, the sohool enrsllment was only
geven, and the aversge attendance wae eix. isoh pupil
palé tuition of $4.94 per month for a school term of
f2ive montha, making $24.70 per year for esch ohild, or
a total of §172.90. This smount was peid to the tescher
in Swo inetellinente.

The second school wes locnted off Breckinridge
Lene neer the Holzheimor home; the third was on St .Kattheus
Avenus, at the loottion nom oocupied by the Falmer Asbestos
snd Fubber Company. It weae at thie location, in 1884,
thet ¥ises Toomis Greathouse wae appointed, at & sslary of
$210,88 for the five-month term. This third building wes
valued at $600.00, and the furniture at §566.00. It was
still a one-room school end remalined oo until 1908, with
"Mise Tommie" as the only tescher during thoee nineteen
years, She remained ag principel fifteen yetrs longer.

In 1888, the echool wee moved to the triangle formed

® Ruth H.Osborne, "Some Contribdutions of Parente and
Tecchors t0 The Development of Gresthouse School, 8t.Matthewe
Xy." Unpublished Msster's Theeis, The Univereity of Louieville,
L.‘l."ll.. lllltl.". 1’“.’...
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by Lexington Road and Prankfort Avenus. In 1893, the
enrollment was 32, while the censue showed 154 children
between the sgee of six end twenty. In September, 1902,

the school term was lengthened to eix monthe, and Nise grest-
house received & salary of §$856.88 per month. In 1908,
ancther room wae added and an assistant teacher employed.

In 19056, the term wee further lengthened to eight monthe;

the present anine-month term dates back to 1909. In 19132,

a third teacher was added to the muty.’

The freme struoture at the triengle was used for
tuenty~-seven years, uatil 1916. In the spring of 1949,
when the Roeter-swope Buick Company bduilt on the site of
this school, the three-room school building wes purchased
by ¥r.L.?.Ray, who moved it to Lyndon Lane and remodeled
it into a home.

By 1912, the sohecol at the triangle was beooming
ocrowded and it wee decided that a now pchool must be buils.
On Nevember 15, 1913, the Jefferson County Board of Educa-
tion paid Mr. Ceohali §3,250,00 for two aores of ground
looated on Shslbyville Road oppcsite Brown's Lene; and the
people of the community centriduted $1,684.00 toward the
sohool. The Tode Greiner Building Consztruetion Company
ereoted the new duilding at & ocoet of §7,2852.00, When

9 Idid. .pp.B1-35,
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the building wae opened in September, 1915, it wos named
Oreathouse in honor of "Mise Tommise," who hed served

g0 feithfully for #0 wany yeurs and who still was
prineipal. Altogether, she eerved for thirty-four pyeara,
retiring in 1918, Mre.Mayme 2.Vaggener, who had been
aprointed in 1916 to teach the middle gredee, becsme
prineipal in 1918 when Kiss Qresthouse retired; she
served until 1946, for a total of Shirty nln.m

The Shelbyville Road bduilding was enlarged several
times. In eix short years, the remodeled duilding waes
sgein overcrowded, with a8 meny se forty-five or fifty
ohildren in some classroome; and again something had to
be done. The o0l4 building on Shelbyville Road was sold to
the Rline Herlty Compeny for the sum of §7,3566.00., This
Company developed it into an epartment building with eight
spartmerts, esch of the former classrooms being made into
e three-room-snd-bath epartment.

The eixth school site wes on Gréndview, one bloek
east of Breckinridge lans. It is a three-story, red brick
gtructure. KFany edditions have been malde siree it was
first constructed. At the present time it has s total of
tuenty-seven claserooms. In addition te this, there i3 &

10 Ibid, ,Pp.34-35.
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large suditorium, csfeteris, kitohem, livtrery, boller
room, teschere lounge, and restrooms.

In the spring of 1951, the perents and teachers
began work on & plan to get relief for the srowded cenditions
both &% Greoathouse and the Esetern High School at Middletouwn,
which served the Cresthouso ares students Lfrom the seveanth
through the twelfth gradec., The Brard of Rdueatisa took
eotion in planning & nsv elementory sehool whieh would
affect three achosl dietricte, including Grsathouse,
Eestern Bigh 8choel, and Lyndon, Thie would mean that
for the firet time in the eaventy-five yeers of ite
hietory, the sree knoan se Sehosl Dietrigt Number &0
was divided.

Chapter III of thie paper will desl with the
location, strueture, and hiastory of the new eslementary
gohool, the Orville J. Etivers Sehosl,

11 Idid,,pp.36-44.
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CHAFIER III
THR DRTTINGE AND BRGINNINQGS OF STIVERS SCEOOL

troduction: Thie shepter will give 2 bdrief history
of St.Matthews, it'e expansion, and the factors which led
to the beginning of the Stivere Ssheool,

t.Matthewe: In the early settlings
of Eentucky meny pioneere of the wildernese pushed their
way up through Oumberland Gap, eettling ia the foreet-
covered mountaine, in the Knoha eountry snd on inte the
Bluegrare. Btill othere pushed on %o the fertile lands
beaide the Dhio River, then knowmn ae the Palls of the Okhioe,

Soon olenringe were made in the heavy timber
along plotureaque Besrgrase Oreek, Thus, the St.Matthewe
neighborhood eame into being omn the high, gently rolling,
uplande,. Rough treile led from eabdin to eabin and oripe
were planted in the fresh, deop, soft, goll. Grain and
vegetablee flowrished,

Before many yebrs had passed the larger farmers
were building rether pretentious homes with elave labdor
brought from Virginia snd Meryland. Stage coaches came
into use over the roade whioh were still without any hard
nrtum.l

¥
Fetter Company, Louis e Xen . , 4938,
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In the efrly 1800°s the arce weae knowp ar 3sle'e
Freginat, named for Captain Béwund P.Sele, who hed e
tavern slong Sheldbyville nou."

The Episcopalisne had no way of know ing what they
wers etarding whem ia 1839, they foanded the Bt.Fatthews
Church five milea bdayand Louisville's esgtern bouvadery
in a scarsley worulated region on the oed to wenmﬂ.’

fhe Histery of St.Mattheus Dates from 1889. In 1852

the Shelbyviile Twnpike hed Leen conztructed by & stock
sompany. Vagons, bugglee and etege couches drewa by
four horeee moved rapidly over the asw twapike whieh
had beea luid down in linestone that hed been byoken with
emell hesmere in the hande of m-mo.‘

About 15640 Daniel Gilman opened a generel atore
and stage comch tavera. It stood at the junotion of what
ie today Chenoweth Lane, Breokinridge Lane and Shelbyville
Roed - the very heert of as.latthao.s

The surrounding aree esoon beosme known ae Gilman'e
Point, the neme given the station built when the railrved
esme through in mx.'
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By then other settlaore, including Geramne who
bought emall ferm plote, had come to the area. Many
in the lot thought it inappropriate to name a community
after e saloon, 80 they renamed it for the chureh,
St.Matthews, Whea a post office wae eetobiished in
1864, it took the chureh name toc, and St.Matthewe became
offieial.

The community of sSt.uatthews waeg born ineside the
present limite of the Gity of St.Matthewa, The eite of the
Episcopal Church that eterted the whole thing i# only e
block from the firet storea whieh are etill in the businese
liatrio‘.'

A revoiution in treneportation osme when a railroad
trein stetmed ite way between Prankfort and Louisville
in 1851. In comparisen to stage ooceches and buggiea it
wee @ tremendous etep forward, Reslly it waa the beginning
of the life of the suburbenite as business men could live
some diesance from the oity and go in and out with ease.

At onoe the fertile and beauntiful Serritory about St .Matthews
secured ite full share of the early onunmtor:{ These
busineas men and their families purchased extensive grounds

7 ihid.
8 3pe~d, op.oit,
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for the proper setting of e country home. BSt.Eatthews
developed by the edéition of the moest deeirable peopls.
The fsmily of Zae Taylor was among the
first %o eettle im the ares. The Taylore

took over & large traot of land off Bromnsbore
Foed ia 1788, zhen the tvelfth Iresident was

& year old.

Later, Jacod Rudy, a Revelutionary War soldier,

epd Jemes Brown cume ¢ the area. Aled ocsme

the Sullitte, Monohans, Arterburne, Veeohes,

Herdine msap. Holzheicers, Herve and

Chenowethe .

8alence and invention gave St.datthews still
another booet in the inauguration of an eleotrie inter-
urban serviece bdetween Louisville and La Grange. The
suift, olean, eleotiric otrs rushed back and forth during
all hours of the day and well into the night. Farmers'
sona and daughters went to the Oity High Sohsol or
businese collegea. The country and the oity began %0 get

ologer as neighborse,

i % t.Matt s The earliasst

tnduatzry known in Gt.Matthews waa that of ropes making.
The alaves gethered tha willd heup growing elang She marshes
and 1os-landa 92 Beargress Oresk and the Ohio River. Theere

9 Qourier-Jowrnal (Louleville ,Ky.) Auguet 25,1987.
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ropee were made by hend and sold o the toate traveling
the Chio B!vor.m

As the lsnd wat cletred, sgriculture sook ite
plece o6 the main industry. The rieh, level land wae
iéeal for potato grosing, shick keld fLirst plzoe fn the
induatry of St.¥atthewo for nesrly & century.

In 1910 the St.Xetthewa Froduce Exchange, a etoek
sompany composed of farmers end gardeners wus orgenised.
It vas & definite effort %o sell potatoes and snicne
eooperatively for the borefit of the cosmunity. The
Exohange mede poseidls the selling of produce in dietant
gities upon oydere. The purpose of the Exohange was to
enguge in the selling of potatoes and onione in ordsr tec
obtain higher prices for the farmers, In the days hefore
the orgeaisation of the Evekanze, farmere often brought
their vpotstoes %o 2t.Natthows anly %o be mel by & phalanx
92 bugere who had previsusiy Secided mhat price they
would pey for the faryper’s yroduce. I a Tarmer &18 aot
eooept, he weually found from the next day'r stock
gquotations that he hed reesived consiferadly lsee thea
the nevket orlee, MNoreover, Pactern mevkets would dwy

enly in carioed lote, wherevas many individusl farrers

10 Speed, Spsuit.
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sould have oaly teenty darrels %o uu.u

In 1928, St.Matthews had only a few hundred poople,
but it was one of the grestest potato shipping cventere
in the oountry, PFor yeare Jefferson County whe noted
a2 the leader in second-oroy potatoes. Ite climate and
e0il permitted two oropes of tubers on the esme lend in
the same year. Mo~thirds of thie erop, and of sll the
other vegetable srops grown on the rich farme thereatout
vare shipped from thie tlla.u

* The Produce Rxchenge enlsrged its services to the
grovere by sequiring end duilding werchougee. DBesides
the long werehsuee on the ruilroved it owned four others.
One of trese wes & frost-proof building for the storuge
of 10,000 berrele of eeccond-crop pottatoes,

Feturelly, the Bxehange bought eoal, fertilisers,
insecticide, Term mechinery, feed, fencing end other heavy
farm euppliee eovperstively for its meny membere. In
fact, its activities mere to be of definite service to
ite members and to help them understand the grest value of
ovcoperation both to the individual and the omnuy.u

Sens and Eraft, formerly Nens and Neuner, ie the

11 The Herald Fost (mumuo) Oectober 17,1936.
12 Thrictien Sole _ Deoember 19,1925,
18 Courier-Journsl viTle) August 25,1987,
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cldest business etill in St.Matthewe. Started in 1860
by Henry Nenz, & German immigrent, it aleo ie the oldest
floyel estadlichment in the country to remain under the
operetion of the seme family, It is now run by Eaward
Eraft, s fourth-generstion desoendsent of the fonuc.u
gt.Matthows im the last century slesc wee & breeding

‘center for horsee. A rece track named Woodlawn, often
referred to ae the "Saratoga of the Weet,"” wae built

in 18€8. vondlasn was 0ol te]l about one hundred yards
eart of the present Stivers Rlementary School on Weetport
Road. The Woodlswn Treck wae operated for five yesre

15
and then bdeocane dbankrupt.

) nte: When Xentucky's Marvin Hart

defended his world's hesvyweight boxing title in 1906
against Tonmy Burne, he trained for the bout at the Bauer
Brothers' Dance Hell,

Another eporte figure of eome note wae Osa Lents,
a breeder of fighting chickens, who lived near the present
Big Springs Golf Course. Hims birde fought the best from
all eround, and up to 100,000 wae wagered on some of the

16
fights at hie place.

1‘ S"Ud. ‘-‘o
15 Lo June 18,19567.
16 {zZouteville) August 25,1987,
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Further Growth of st.Matthews: Mr.A.J.Rline,
in 1912 frunded the Eline KReslty Company which wse the

firet reslty company in thie erea, and remained for
fifteen yeare the cniy one., kKr.Eline lald out the firet
of the many eubdivisione. The Eline Realty Company wrote
in 1938, "Cur Company hee eold 500 piecee of property

in snd nesr St.Matthewe, We believe that this high, ary
land is s eafe investment, No other logation hae auch
well dreined, fertile Bluegrass eoil, el

In 1919, the St.Matthewe Volunteer Fire Depertment,
the firet of ite kind in Xentucky, wes organiged, It
gtill servee the entire community.

In 1922, St.Matthewe became the first suburban
town in Jeffereon County to have naturel gae eervice.

The 1937 Ohio River flood led to St.Matthewe
grectest period of growth. The high land east of
Louieville looked attractive to many lLouigville reesidente
who found their homee ewaeh in the flood. It ie said that
petveen 1937 snd 1941, more housee were built in the 8t.
Matthows aree than in all the reet of the County and
Louieville combined. Prom a population of sbout 3,400
in 1927, St.Matthewe and ite environs expanded to about

17 Speed, 9p.cit.
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12,500 in 1946, The spravling aros led Rodert L.Alpley
to say ia hia "Believe It 0r Hot" colwmn in the late
1940's that St Mattheng wae the largest uwalincorporated
to=n in snarliea.

in Docember, 1936, a St.kutihews wae incorporated,
bul on Decenuer 5, 1vEY, the ¢havter was diecsolved. 4
second lncorpuretion ceme on Meroh 28, 1960, which still
existe today. When the town becsnme & fourth-class olty
in June, 1964, it hed 6,506 reeidente within the olity
linits. Ohie figure Jusped to 10,000 Ly i€67. The
extire Lt.Matthens aron had a population of poseibly

(0.@0.!6

The sffect Of The Growth In Yopuletion Upon The
Scheol:; Until the opening of the ftivere Flewentory
fchosd the Orasthovse fchool wes the only prubiic sehosl

in the St.'mtthese sres, Oresthouse wae an elementery
achool, completed and spened in Desember 1959, snd wee
planned to scoommodete BOO pupllie. In 1941 an addition

of two olsserooms wes dPuilt on te the echosl and in 1943,
four move glassroome were affed., In 1947 eald sgain in 1948
two-room frsme portables were erected in the west side

yard of the echool,

18 Louieville Timee, Op.oit.
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to the firet one. In the spring of 1980, another addition
wee begun. Thia ceneleted of two more classrvoms and

e large new lunchroom. At the seme time, meny improvemente
were made inside the bduilding which included the convereion
of the 0ld cafeteria inte tuo clagscroome. The duilding

had started in 1929 with 14 classroome. By 1960 the totel
nunber of oclassercome had reached twentysevem. The number
of teachere hed grown from eleven t¢ thirty. The student
enrollment hed resched the number of 924,

In 1949 ,to relieve the crowded conditions the
seventh end eighth grades were moved to Eaetern High School,
¥hile it peemed thie change would give much relief to the
erouded school sctually the school remained nesrly ae
orovded ae before, for while 278 studente moved out of
the upper grades, B2ZE& enrolled in the firet grade, keeping
the enroliment etill in the 900'..19

It wee necessary for theese over-oromnded oconditions
to be relieved in ecme wey. On Hovembder 17, 1961, Er.Fred
Hartetera, Architect, rscommended to the Jefferson County
Board of Educstion that serious considertstion de given to
the construotion of one floor plan freme elementary schoole
of prefabricated nature ae s feesible eolution to the demande

19 Ruth H.Osborne, "Some Contridbutions of Parents and
Teachere To The Development of Greathouse School, 8t.
Matthewe, Ky." (Unpublieched Maeter'e Thesie, Univereity
of Louisville, Louisville, Xy.1952) pp.40-47.
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for additional echoole and oleseroome. The Board con-
eurred that a chesper type of construction muet de
daveloped and felt that Mr.Hartetern should investigate
the matter further.

On Pebrusry 16, 1952, a report was pwreparei by
Superintendent Yen Hoose end the staff and distriduted
to the Beard members revee ling eetimutes of 1958.55
sohool membership wae baeis for discuesion regeriing
additions]l necesesry construotion., Mr.Vean NHoose pointed
out that thirteen sdditional oleserooms would be needed
&t Bastern, Lyndon and Greathouse and that & new
elementery school in the Greathouse ares would relieve
the situation if Gresthouse seventh grade waa retained
at that school rather than sending 1t to Zastern High.

¥r,.Hertetern, srohitect, cetimeted that a low cost
elementary sohool would sost approximately $575,942.00
exslusive of site, to acoommodate 470 pupile. Superintendent
Van Hoose wae guthorised to contact the fellowing parties
in the order named;

1. 8t .Matthene Seowmer District to cecertain if
the sohool oould tep on.

2., Louievillie Board of Rducstion regarding
purchace of ifteg lend on ¥asele dvenue.

The Bosrd of Ndueation agreed that lir Hartstern
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ghould prooeed with & low ooet echool bduilding plan
for St.Matthewe area to be ready dy next aom-w.zo

On March 15, 1952, ¥r.Van Hooese presented the
followuing figures to two tentative eites for s new low
coet elementery school building to be logated in the
St .Matthewa area.

kaseie Avenue - , 500,00 {(Usable aoreage,
out of 27)

Veatport Road - §$56,000.00 (Usatle acresge,
put of 9 )

After discuseing the two locations 1t waas moved
by these membere of the Jefferson County Board of
Bduostion, Mr.EK.B,S5cherr, seconded by Dr.B.i.Batee, that
¥r.Van Hoose be esuthorised to purchaece thie property
on Weetport Road et §3,000.00 per mcre provided it ocould
be oleared with the Flanning and Zoning and Health
Depertment. Upon roll cell the vote on the motion was
“Yea" by the folloming board membere, Albert E.Bowen,

E.B.8cherr, D.i.Batee and irlie Cook. Motion urrud.u

4 New Sixteen-Cleseroom Scheoel fe Bullt on West-
port Rosd: Not guite four mwonthe from the time 1% was

eterted the new sohodl ¥ss ready for ococupansy. The new

80 % fferson Qounty (Minutes
of Meeting, R PP

21 Ibid.pp.221.
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Orville J.8tiverse School mas %o be opened €0 480 Jefferson
Oounty purile on Septerher 2, 1988, Not many people
bsaide architect Pred J.Hartetern, who decigned the
sahool, would have bhelieved that 1t ocould be bulilt that
epoedily. Contrsotors and architsots came flscking to the
fite %o see thie srohiteotursl] wonder, which Hurtatern
otlled "a sohool of tomorrew."

It wee far fyom fancy, but then membaere of the
Gounty School Board 418 not get out ¢ bulld e "fanoy"
achool, They wented the hegt sghool they could get for
the least money, end that ie exmctly what they got in
Stivers.

Totel coet of the schooli wmas 8248 208, or £719
pey puril., Thie was even loser thar Eartotern'e sriginal
eetinate. The sotusl svet incluvded JRVE, 620 for
conetruetion, $44,.491 for site fnprovemert, srnd {28,087
for equipment, The total aleo ineloied srehitect's
end engimscr's fece,

The sohe5] was censtructed of gray sement
ssbestoe doard thet uwse fabriomted on the site, Zach
of the four primary ocleszroome had an adjoining lavatory.
There were twelve ganeril-purpofe almasrooms,

s cafeteria, lidrary, visual.ald room, musio
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room, applied arts room, and sn all-purpose room that
sould be uesd for jevrestion. A folding partition
tetuecn the oculeteris and the all-purpoge room oould be
removed L0 oreste sn suditurium large enough to pest
the entize student vody.

Al Glasersome had an outeide entrance. The
sshool had 358,000 squere feet of floor epace. The ocoet
ef ooustruction per eubie oot wes 43 cente. Erhart-
Enopf Conetruetion Uompany waes the gereral contractor.

Aidiker unususl feature of the eohool were “blaok-
boards” that were aok doards at all but simply green
equares pelated on the cement ssbestos walle,

Tho Leating vyetem ovmbined feqtures of eteam
rediators il redlient besting. 4 specisl lom-cost
gevege~Llspoaal unit empleyed comprescesd air forced inte
the bottom of & semage-serstion tank plus a send filter.

There was to be eightesn teachers ineoluding the
prineipal, Mrs,Ruth n.Oobu-no.u

The develiopment of the 0,J.8%ivers School will
be discusesed ia Chapter 1V; the opening dsy, the bounderies,
the surcllment, the orowded conditions, and the new
edditions to the building are included.

28 Courjer-Journal,(Louisville) Augnet 8,195%.
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INVITATION TO

Dedication and Open House

December 4, 1952 — 8:00 P.M.

-hl#tlﬂﬁjaa: 34 Jﬁi—- FIET pedg s s

_,lu‘: il B I e S B s e "*m-.«
WESTPORT ROAD JEFFERSON COUNTY, KENTUCKY
JEFFERSON CO. BD OF EDUCATION ORVILLE J. STIVERS SUPERINTENDENT « JANUARY 1910 TO JUNE 1980
1952

ALBERT £ BOWEN , CHAIRMAN FALD J HARTSTERAN ALA
RALPH B SCHERR ARCHITECT

BICHARD & Mc INTOSH RICHARD VAN HOOSE SUPLRINTLNDENT ER RONALD & ASSOCIATES
DR. D A BATES JAMES L. SUBLETT DIR OF EDUCATION CONSULTING ENGINEERS
ARLIS COOR HORACE B SLAUGHTER BUSINESS DIR LOUVISYILLE HENTUCRY

RUTH OSBORNE PRINCIPAL

N upsurge of public interest in the nation’s schools is taking place throughout America. Seldom
have so many people demonstrated keen and vital interest in the public schools and seldom have
the schools stood in greater need of public understanding and supj:ort. Effective cooperation

of educators and laymen point the way to progress. Team work has proved its value. This citizen
interest if channelled constructively may prove to be the most significant trend of this generation.

Your Jefferson County Board of Education proudly presents to you the Orville J. Stivers
Elementary School. It is economical in design yet provides every facility necessary to house a modern
program of education. It is the answer to our problem of housing children in this rapidly growing
community. We must point out though that a good and adequate building does not, in itself,
guarantee a sound educational program. It just assists in making such a program possible.

We challenge the faculty and the boys and girls to use its facilities so that they will'always bring
honor to themselves, their school and the community.

Jefferson County Board of sdﬂmtdag

ALBERT E. BOWEN, Chasrman

R. 1. McCINTOSH Dr. D. A. BATES
R. B. SCHERR ARrLIS COOK
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several months has been the opportunity of helping to develop the Orville J. Stivers

Elementary School. It will stand long as a monument to the members of the Jefferson County
Board of Education and all of those who had something to do with its development. It is an excellent
example of frugal planning and functional design. While the members of the Board of Education,
the professional staff, teachers, parents and boys and girls all had a part in the planning of this
beautiful school, the person deserving the most credit is the architect, Mr. Fred ]. Hartstern. The
effort put forth by him in planning this school was most commendable and demonstrates how
important it is to a program of education to have an architect who understands school house construc-
tion and is willing to put forth every effort to keep costs at a minimum. There are many of us who
are still wondering how a school of this size could be constructed in four months,

Education is a great power in America. The Orville ]. Stivers Elementary School, named in honor
of that illustrious gentleman who served the youth of Jefferson County for forty and one-half years
as Superintendent of Schools, will house hundreds of little boys and girls throughout the years
and provide them with opportunities for growth in a complex society. It shall be a standing expression
of our Democratic belief that all children in a Democracy shall have the opportunity to receive an
adequate education.

In dedicating this beautiful school to the boys and girls of this community of today and
tomorrow may it serve them long and well.

Administrative Staff

RicHARD VANHOOSE, Superintendent

ONE of the most delightful and pleasing experiences of the Administrative Staff during the past

James L. SUBLETT H. B. SLAUGHTER
Director of Instruction Director of Business Affairs

RVILLE J. STIVERS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL is a fire resistant building with exterior and interior
partitions of cement asbestos board on wood studs which provides an air space between the
two wall finishes. The exterior walls were prefabricated and set in place after the foundation

walls and floor slab were poured. The wood columns and wood trusses supporting the roof are
located at 8’-0" centers with 2” x 6” wood plank tongue and grooved sheating spanning the full
distance. The roofing material is asphalt shingles over roofing felts. All concrete floors are covered
with asphalt tile except the kitchen and toilets which are quarry tile and ceramic tile respectively.

The building has a frontage of 345 feet. The front wing is composed of Administrative Offices,
Six General Purpose Class Rooms, All Purpose Room, Stage, Cafeteria, Kitchen, Visual Aid Room,
Library, Four Primary Class Rooms with Toilet facilities. Boys and Girls Toilets and a Teachers
Rest Room have also been provided in this wing.

The rear wing of the building, 56’ wide by 152’ long, consists of Six General Purpose Class
Rooms, Music Room, Applied Arts Room and the Service Area of the building. The Service Area
consists of the Boiler Room, Coal Room and the Janitors’ Storage Room.

The school has a total of 16 Class Room units and will accommodate from 480 to 500 pupils.
All Class Rooms and Special Rooms have outside doors. There is a toral floor area of 31,000 Square
Feet,

The overall cost of the building, including equipment and site improvements is $348,736.00 or a

per pupil cost of $726.53.
FRED ]. HARTSTERN, Architect
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HE ORVILLE ], STIVERS ENEMENTARY SCHOOL opened in September on a wave of enthusiasm
Tth:l[ pervaded the entire community of St. Matthews. The building of this school attracted
a great deal of attention, and everyone has been eager to have a part in its beginnings. The
Jeflerson County Board of Education, parents, teachers, and students have all cooperated in bringing

about a smooth-running organization.

Very quickly each child se¢ms to have acquired a feeling of belongingness, and the new class-
rooms have taken on an atmosphere of having been lived in a long time,

The faculty is attempting to make the program at the Stivers School a challenge in good learning
—one that will help the students live richly and fully at all grade levels, enjoying interesting experi-
ences each day they come to school. It is our firm conviction, and fervent hope, that through a
program of good learning and democratic living here at school, these, our children, will take their
places in life able to assume responsibility, and to enjoy to the fullest the true American way of life,

As we open the doors of this new school we ask Divine Guidance in molding these lives which

have been put in our care.

RutH H. OSBORNE, Principal, Orville J. Stivers School

Dedication Program

December 4th, 1952 — 7:00 P.M. o 9:30 P.M.

Invocation . Rev. Edwin Perry
Songs ............ ; AU ———. 1 (T €7 )
INEEORUCLIONS - coootiscissniivomn s Ruth H. Osborne
Principal

Greetings ... 2 R ........Albert Bowen
Chairman, Jefferson County School Board

Speaker ... . . e qamanla Richard VanHoose

Superintendent, Jefferson County Schools

Subject — A Sketch of the Life of Orville J. Stivers

Presentations ... ... ... ... ... Mrs. Robert Kraft
President, Suvers School P. T. A.

Fred Hartstern

Architect, Stivers School

Benediction ... i Rev. Wilfred Myll

Social Hour and Open House
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Dedieation of The Orville J.stivere Schosl,

"Happiness emiles on ue tonight.," zeid Urviiie J.Stivers
Fridey evening, December 4, 1¥5E, as he and kre.Stivers
basked in the friendlineses radiated by severetl hundred
perente, teechers, officisls, end ¢hilaren from Joffereon
County 8chools.

The sssenblage osme through a driving reia for the
dedictition of the new rville J. Stivers School on Weet-
port Road, named in honor 3f the former suparintondent
of county sohoola. On nand %o greot the utivere were
dra.Roberts EKraft, Gtivers P.P7.A. ¥roecicent; Riemrd Ven
Hosse, Superintendent »f County Hehools; Ruth H.Osborne,
School Prineipal; Pred Hartetern, Sehocl Architeet; and
Albert Bowen, Chairman of the Jeffereon County fchvol Board,

Ere.Kraft gave Mr.Stivere e large key of wood ae &
eymbol of hie ability to unlock the hesris of ali Ceounty
teschers, ochildren, and perents ss well a@ sny dooxr ia the
new school. He sleo reoceived a large, fromed drewing of
the sohool for hie living reom., ¥r.Bowen presented the
school with s portrait of ¥Nr.Stivers, The sohool wee
oalled "modern, beeutifully desrigued, well-equipped", by
Mr.8tivers. 70 him, he said the scho2l had a sentimental
value that ceuld not be mecevred in dollars sand cente.
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4t the 8tivere fchool dedieatlion Mr,Ven Hooee
deescribed his predecessor’'s life from Stivere' birth on
August 30, 1881, to December 4, 1952, Mr.Van Hoose
steted that Mr.ltivere beotme euperintendent im 1910 and
served to 19060.

Zhe riret Frinoipel of Stivers; Mre.Ruth Hempton

Qeborne wae born in Newburg, Indieane, one of five

ghildaron., The family moved to Louieville when Mre.Osborne

wae eix months old. She woaes edueated in the Touilsville
schoole attending Viotor H.Engleherd, Honsarret Depart-
mental, Louieville Girls High, Louieville Conservatory
of Musliec, louisville Normel School and University of
Louisville. £he received bLoth her A.B, and M.A. from the
Univareity of Lownieville,

Her firet teaching wae a muaio snd art aseign-
ment at Vineennee, Indiann. After gredusting from
Louieville Normal ehe taught two and a half yesrs in the
Lonieville Publiie Sohoola, B5he began tesching in
Jeffer gon County in 1931 at the Greathouse Sohocl where
sho taught for twenty-one yeere., WVhen Stivere wae opened
in 1962 she was aseigned there as prineipal,

Mre,Osborne has one son, John Hampton Osborng
of Cleveland Ohio. 8he has two grendchildren, Laure
Leigh Osborne and John H.Osborne, Junior.
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CHAPTER IV
THE DEVELOFPMENT OF THE 0,J.8TIVERS SCHOOL

Introduction: Thie chepter desls with the development
of Stivere School frex 1952 through 1961. Changes in the
boundaries of the Stivers' district will be shown revealing
the reasons ior the changes and the effeot these changes
had upon the soho2l,

Opening Day: September 2, 1952, was a gray, reiny,
fall dey. The new 0,J.8tivere School wae to open it'e

doors that morning to it's firet etudent body. The school
building wes ehining and cleen with the emell of "newness”
everyshere. The faoulty had been working the whole meek
before to make their rooms attrective and inviting for

the children entering the nem school. Now thet the day
wee ot hand the teachere were almoet reluetant to see the
children arrive. The reacon for thie was the antioipetion
of all the mud that wee to be brought ints the shining new
echool on the feet of more than five hundred children; for
the freshly graded schoolysrd was a "see of mud", snd track-
ing 1t into the halle and claseroome wee inevitable., HEven
if the weather outeide wae domp, there were no dampened
spirits inside the building., The ohildren and faoulty were
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bright and enthuasisstio.

The parente floocked in with their childrem to
gee the new 20hool, the new teschere and principsl, and
to get their shildren settled in the proper rooms., A
list of childrean for each room had heen prepared and was
hanging outeide each clageroom door, telling the ohildren
in which room they belonged. The teachers were waiting
in their classrooms to weloome the okildren and thelr
parents, Soon the bell rang, The teachere gave their
greetings to the clsve, end the dsy began with & greeting
over the inter-oommuniosation eystem by the principel,
Mre.Ruth H.Osbernse. Plenty of work and activities had
been planned for the children and the day vwent along se
emoothiy ae oould poezibly de expected.

The sohool consisted of eixteen claszerooms with
gradee from the firet through the seventh. There were
four first grade clesesrsoma, two second grades, two
third gredes, tuo fourth gradea, two fifth grades along
with one room of fifth and eixth grades combined, one
eixth grede, ond tae seventh gralss.

Other than Mre.O0sborne, the prineipal, and the
tenohere, the wchool pereonnel inoluded Mre.Margsret
Pletaher, the eehool seoretary, ra.Peter Kstheeson,
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manager of the scehool eafeteria, along with five helpere
in the kitohen, and Mr,.Robert Sigar, the school ocustodien.

8f The O vera Sahool - 19B5B; The
boundséry for the new school wae ae followe: Beginning
at the interseotion of U.8.60 and the east property line
of the Kaeonio Home, follow the Bome property line
northerly to Brownebore Read. Reet on Brouwnsbere Road,
taking in the eouth eide of the road only, to Rudy lane.
Pollow Eudy Lang south to the sharp right angle turn
in kudy Lene. Line to then continus eouth snd east
oroseing Westport Romd end interseeting the Louisville
and Nechville Reilroed juet west of Tenneseee Avenue.
Line followa Louisville end Mashville Raliroed tracks
to Hubbarde Lene. South on Hubbarde ILane, t&king in
both eldee of the road to U,3,60, thence weet on 60 to
the juneture with the Masonie EHome property uno'.l

rowth in Student Enrollment: e wae mentioned

in the previous ohspter, Stivere was bduilt to relieve
the crowded oondi tione of Lyndon, Gresthouse and Raetern
Bigh Schoole, BSpecifie relief wae given Rastern High
by keeping the seventh grade chlidrem in the feeder
schoole instesd of pending them oa to the Junior High

1 "proposed Boundary of 0,J.8tiverse School Die-
triet." (Jefferson Co.Board of Bducetion 1952)

(¥imeographed)
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at Esetern. This wao the reason Stivere had the

gseventh grade in 19562, Howover, &gein in 19068 Baetern
High Sehool'a enroliment wae 20 heavy that Btiverse,

68 well ae the other feoder echocle, had to retain their
geventh grede ae well oo the eighth grade. Thie sont
the enyollment up at 2tivers meking it necoesary %o

uze the art roow and the gudio-vieunl room for claes-
rooms, The sehool which had been built for 480 ohildren
now had 892 enrclled.

The yeir of 1954 brought eeveral changee in the
student body of the aschool, but little change in the
number of etudents. Other schosle in the area, (reat-
houge, Lyndon, sné Ssetern High were aleo suffering
"agrowiang pelne®. It wne imperative thit something de
done %9 relisve the overoromded conditions ¢f these
schoole, In September of 1904, two new schools came
into existence in this area; the John H. Chenoweth
Rlementary School on Bromnsboro Road, and the Maywe S.
Wagzener Junior Eigh Schoeol on £liton Koad. KEven with
theso tno nem schools serving & ettt number of the
children formerly served by Stivere the enrollment now
etood at 642, Esrydsle, & new esubdivision on Vestyport
Road was being built with families moving in every week,
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A wonded seation behind the asehool which had often
alfurded a suitalble place for olese pienios, Buster
Bgg Runts, and natwre etudy, wte olesyed and houses
and streste spresred simoet svernight. Alsa, with the
new elememtary sohool taking a large section of the
Stivers dletriots the Btivers Schoosl boundaries were
ohanged. An addition to Stiveras S8chool's dietrict was
%0 begin at a point om U.8.,60, 1,500 feet weat of the
interaoction of U.5. 60 and La Grange Road proseed due
north to the L & ¥ Railroad., Then eset follw ing the
L & N Reilroed o & point 1,500 feet weat of Lyndon
Lano.z Therefore, with the added terxitory the sehosl
goined almoet as many etudents se 1% loet.

The building of the two new schools Lrought
about the grestest ohange Stivere had seen to thie point.
The eeventh and elghth gredes were tikea Ly the new
Waggener Junior High School lesving dtivers with only
the first eix gradeas. 4t the same time, many of the
ohildren of the first elx gradee were now to be sarved
by the Chentweth School. Stivere not only lost weny
students in thie arrengesent, but four teschere as well.
The tao eighth grede teachere, Ers. Xatherine XKiywin and

2 4

Er.Stanley Vielsen and o ceventh grode tesmcher, Mra.lMildred

2 Jeffereon County Boerd of Réueation, "Boundary
Line Deeoriptions of New Sahools”, July 8, 1964,
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Cobb went to the now WagZener Sohosl while Misa Meta
Elder went to the new Qhenometh 3chool,

Another big changs in the atulent body was
brought about By the chuttling of children f£from one
sohool to another, for 3tivors was to nox teko the
ohildren fyom Beeelmdod Village, oe well as the children
out Festpart Road at far ae Serr Lane. Thege shildrem

hed formerly atteonded Lyndon Schjol,

ool din The brightest
note of change in the school yeer of 1964 wes the
addition to the primary wing of the echool. Four new
olsesroome were added ae well ae two new rest rooms for
the younger children, a teacher'e lounge, and a primary
supply room.

The walle and window framee of the olase rooms were
painted yellom for more light and the windowe on the hall
gide of the roome were for the ssme purpcese. These
painted walle cauveed quite a etir of exoitement beocause
up to thie time doth the interior end the exterior of the
building hed remained th» natuwral gray color of the cement
asbeetoe bdoard of which the achsol wae conetrucied. The
bulletin boarde were muoh largor then in the other rooms
with added onees above the ochalk boards. On a metal track
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above the ghalk board, vere ecme movable hooke frem
which mape, soreens or plcturee oonld he hung, Tacked
inte one corner of esach clseeroom wes 2 sink with
storeage spece benesth. HRegietere eet higher sbove the
finor oo that pencile and paper could be gottan out,
The lockere had flst tope for diepley orace. 4)ll! thie
wee wovided at o oost of 060.858.18.3

ow oo of 19B86-58¢ @8tivers now had

tuenty-three regular claseroow teachere besides two
part-time mueie inetruotors. Nise Jane Thomas, who had
been the full time vooal inetructor at Stivere, now had
to bde shared with the new Chenoweth School. JNre,Roy
Ritchie, the ianstrumentsl teacher waa ahered with both
the Greathouse Schocl and the new Waggener School, The
etudent enroilment was the higheet resched thus far with
758 ohull'-.‘

it wapg now necessary Lo use every room in wne
builaing s a clessroom. Thie included the &t room, the
musio roow, the avdio-vigual room und evea the libdbrary.

Needless %o say this oretted a great hardeship on both the

3 W {Sohool peper of 0.J.5tivers school)
Hovember 4, .
4 Joffergon County Board of Rduestion (0ffice of

Miss lLeona Stemart, Oensue Department).
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teschere and the children. The audio-visusl equipment

hsd %o be used on the stege of the all-purpoee r2om,

This wae & very poor arrengement, beoaure with the ocurtein
drewn, ae it wae neceessary to do in order to close out the
1ight, there weeg no ventilation. Beesidee this, there

would often be a teacher ehoning a film while juet on the
other eide 0of the curtein there wee a volly-bsll geme

going on. J2 couree thie condition was most unsatiefactory,
but wes the only thing taet could be done,

The mueic temcher went to the individual olsee-
roome whioch meont there wee no planc, and the muele
teacher had to oarry sll her equipment such ag mueie
booke, bells, suto-harp, rhytlm instruwente,ete., with
her., Thie put many limitatione to her progrém.

The grenteet hardehip, however, wea being deprived
of & lidbrary. The books were etacked in ehelvee in a
emall room which hed besn formerly uesd as & supply room
for the upper gradee, Ther: wes not room for even one
reading table. The books could not be displayed, or
even arvern;od convenisntly for the use of the children.
There wee no librery period for the children. The
teacher had to teke the booke to the room or the children
etend and hunt for their seleotion without being able to
browee &t ell. The art progrem suffered the least of
any of the programe affected by the ehortage of ¢lageroome,
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becsuse the art was more sasily tenght in the individual
clasarooms.

There were two reoseons for the influx of atudents.
Piret, mew eubdivieione wers being built out Yestport
koad which brought in numorous cohildren, ae well as
Beeoi® o0d Village dulilding st leapt gix new streate
with dosens of new familles moving in. Oeoond, the
distriet boundery hed sgain been changed. It was now

us foliowme:

Beginning &t a point et Hubdbard Lane and
U,8,42, mrogeod on U,".42 wootrard ¢o Stone-
briap" net to0 Aneclude any proper on U,8.42,

From Stonebridge proceed south %o the ister-
geotion of Leland liced and O ood Road.
Thente south on Cherrywood Rosd to the zoutherne
most boundary of Cherrymood Vi , not te

inelunde any property oh Cherrywood., Thenes
proseed weetvard on Nessle Avenue %o St.Mattheme
Avenue, to inolude that pert of St matthews
svenne south of Maseie, Froceed on Masele to
Chenoweth Lere end on Cheneweth to Staecbler,
inoiuding propertiee east of Chenoweth and
ponth of Masele, Pollow Chensweth to Footpert
Koad end thence eaet on L & § Sracks to the
wertorn houndary of Richlasn. Thenae gouth %o
Ledyard Road and east on 4 to Hubbarde
Yene to U.2.680, inclnding both cidec of Hublards,
and ecetward on U,5,60 to the Vatterson Exprese-
way, inoluding only‘gronrty osn north side of
U, 8,60, Thence north to e point 1000 feet weet
of Warhburn Avenus nt the weter tank en Weantpors
Romd. Thence north to the right angie turm in
Rudy lene, to include only psrt of E Lane ,
weet of this point. Frooeed sl weet side of
Budy lane to Brownsbors Road and thenoe westsard
on Brownsbore Road end U.8.42 to the starting
point, not to include Bt.”ﬂ, on either
Brownsboro Road or U.S5.48.

8 Jefferson County Board of Eduwoation, "Stivere
Sohool Boundary Linee." (Mimeographed) 1955.

£ §
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Even thaugh the new boundary weant the gain of
some siudante in the new Serritory included, 1t alge
moant a loee of the territory slong Enelbyville Road,

The nes St.¥atthewa Rlementary Schpo) had nm been
completed snd ohildren from a gocd~sised seation were
moved frox Stivers dletriot to the new St.Matthews
Blementary dietrict. 4leo the triangle bounded by
Theirman Lane, the 7 & ¥ Bailroed Stracke snd

Bhelbyville Road was returned to the QGresthouse distriot.

g Fsak of Larolliuent iad Ihe Aegsgaion. Ia the

fell o 19206, even uith the relief afforded by thw uew
St . uattiene Llescutary dchool, Stivers resched a pesk
enrgiizent of 787 uuu:ca." Svery room econtiaoued to be
used e a vlagsyoom. Dhe gchool wes practically "buret-
ing at the sesme”, bLut the gohovl a8 & shele continued
%0 Tun smoothily with eech pereevn dving hie or her share
to make the situstion «e euvceseful s povaidle.

Iz 19087, wmove veilel wae offered in the Torw of
anvthey new school, The new ¥lider sohool on Hexr Lane
%es completed, This tock & lirge number of ehildyeu out
Voatport Rogd t5 tho zew Wilder dietries.

Iz tke five Jeure Stivere hed existed, fouy more
new eokocle ked Teon bullt., Raoh cne of these vitally

6 Jeffercon County Board of Bduwoation (0ffice of
Ueneug Department ).
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aeffeuting she OGtivers cohoul. There were muny &djust-
menta to e wede Ly the ohildren with each change in
diotriet. Tlere were wien mesny adjustuesntes to be made
by the sohool peresonnel.

Prow 1987, there hee been no sigunifisent chenge
in tre boundsery of the Hlivers dietriot. In the firet
year sfter the uwew Wilder echeol wes built there was &
Sgarenss of 15€ childson at 3tivera lieaving the earcll-
want at 601. This omabled the school %9 releuse the
library, audlo-visual room aad the masio roum Ior the
purpoee they mer¢ Ilntended rabher then using thea ae
olaseroms.

The meny changes desuribed sbove mey be scwned
up ia the Pollwming chart, shonz in Pable I. The
reoord is continuous from 1958 t¢ the preeent 1PEC,
The mumber of teachers lintel ie inclugive of
oringipal) und of the payxt-time Scadher of vooed Wuiis,

"he potivities and orgenizetiong wiikin the

eohool wiil b Alecurged in the next chapler.
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TABLE 1
HUMBER OF TRACHERS AND RNROLIMENT OF PUPILS IN
STIVRRS SCHOOL, 1952-1960

Yeur Ho.of No., of Jdrades
Teachere Puplle Included
1962 18 639 1 -7
19563 22 673 l1 -8
19564 28 642 l1-6
1968 28 786 l -6
1966 28 757 1~6
1987 24 601 l1-6
19568 28 608 l1-6
1969 28 589 1-6
1960 28 587 1-6
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CHAPTER V
THRE PRIMARY CURFICULUM AT STIVERS SCHOOL

ntroduction: The clasaroom environment set
the pace for learning. The tesgher provided a healthy
environment to lesrning by her otlm attitude and patient
understanding of the children. 4n atmosphere free from
tension ensbled the ehildren to progrese soccording to
their individusl ebility. Pirm disoipline wae neceseary,
but when given kindly provided a sense of security to
the ohildren.

The ourrioulum of the primary grades one, two and
three will be disoussed in this chapter. Only the
genersl prineiples of the ocurrioulum will be given rather
than the detailes. Each subject will be digoueseed in
regerd to oontent, purpose, and method of teaching of
eaoch partioular grade.

hiloeo of t 00l: The faculty of the
0.,7.8tivere Sehool met and wrote the firet philosophy of
the school in 1952. In 1989, the faculty thought a
revieion should be made. After a faoulty meeting was
held for the discussion and formulation of a new, or
revised philosophy of the school, the following philosophy
wag nuritten end acocepted. " The faoulty of the 0.J.8tivere
School ie dedicnted to that view of educstion whioh centere
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its attention on the individual child, and whieoh recognises
as goals sppropriate for the elementary school;

1. Competenoy in the fundamental ekille
basie to formal lesrning.

£. The ability to think oritieally and
imeginatively.

8., The knowledge and prectice of the
privileges and responeibilities of
c¢iticenship in a demooraocy.

4. Reepect, approprieate to age snd ability,
for work and excellence in performance.

6. :::::a::fon for the vsluee of the humane

To schieve such gosls, we strive to oreste here
st Stivere School & warm and friendly stmoesphere conducive
to learning, to etimulate initiative and the sense of
inquiry, and to adjuet the claseroom program to the
ability and capsoities of each ohild.

Ve recognize and weloome parents ae partners in
our eommon eoncern for the ohild's maximum development.
Through conferences and reporting of achievement and
growth, we seek a construotive home-school Trelationship
of mutusl confidence and cooperstion. We wish our school
to be an integral part of the oommunity it serves and to
play & vital role in the eanalysing and develpplng of the
interests, neede snd capacities of ohildren."’

1 "Philosophy of the 0.J.Stivere School” 1969,
(Mimeogre phed)
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Opening Exercises end Planning: The progrem for
the day began in each room with the Bible reading, pledge

to the flag end checking attendsnce. PFollowing this,
the planning periecd began. The teucher and the pupils
went over the plane and sctivities for the day. These
were made on paper or on the board with the ohildren
helping to eolve any probleme, With each child under-
atanding the work expected of him for the day, the
actual work began,

Ienguage Arts: In the language arts the subjecte
inoluded were reading, writing, epelling, langusge and

lietening and epeaking.

Beading: The 8tivere faoulty believed that
reading was the moat important tool of leerning. 7o
be able t0 read thoughtfully and oonstructively, was
e means of gaining the understending a child needed
in a social and oivie sence and aleo in developing a
sound personality. Reading provided recreation, made
for effective communiocation, em enlarged knowledge
in any pertioculsar field of endeavor through reference
study. The purpose of the reading progrem wae to;
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i, Deveisp a desire to resd {or purzonal sad
soeial growth.

2. Develop reeding ce a thought-getting proceess.
8. Develop independence in word recognition,

4, Bulld deeirable orel and sillent reading
habite and akilla,

8. Uiden ohildren’s range 0f reading intercates.

6. Improve reading tustes.

The Stivers School amployed the combination
aysiem o teaching reading by using both phonics and
word recognition techniques. 7The bamialc reading manusls
wera the Row Petaraon Seriee 2ollmad by sll Seachers
ir the echodl giving the children a ocoultinucu® progress
in grooth of realing halite and ekille,

The Seachers at Stivere found 1t advisadble %o
form two or three or cometimes four reading groups.

Each pupil was nseigned to the group in which he gould
do the dest work, The group waa kept small, =0 that
each shild would regeive individual attention and the
groupe were flexible providing the ohild & ahifting
proceas ae his needs, interosts and cepabilities varied.

The time espent in the resding groupe of the
primary aredes wag about thirty minutes ecach. Reading
olasses ware teught in the moraiag, however the pupils may
have hed another resding period in the sfternoon where
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they checked reading workbooks or reed in bdooks other
than their basic text, such ac in the socinl studies.

The first grede reading curriculum began with
the pre-resding, reading readineee, or preparstory
period., This periocd ususlly lacted from & weok to a2 month
st 3tivers, depending upon the readinese of the children.
Initisl inetruotion in reading began with the pre-primer.
At leagt four pre-primers %ere retd. During this period
the children mastered a sight voosbulary of about 78
worde.

The primer wae the next book used, At this
level the ohildren developed an eworenese and a desire
to "went to read” and an enjoyment of reading. They
then had & baeie vocabulary of about 180 words. The
children were given a Row, Peterson Primer Achievement
Test at the oompletion of the primer.

By the time the child wae resding the firet reader
he wae able to resd many books independeantly. He wae
sleo able t0 sttack and reoognize new words independently
and know a baelic veoesbulary of sbout 196 worde.

The period of rapid progress in the soquisition
of fundamental reading attitudes, habits and ekille
oeme during the second and third resder. Emphasis of
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reading for meoning continued. "Good expreseion”

wae etressed in orel reading aes an aid to underetsnding
the story. The Row, Peterson Achievement Test was
given at the completion of the book, Friendly Village.
They then knew a basioc vocabulary of approximately

260 new words.

During the third year period the ochild learned
to orgenize, summarigze and evaluate materials. He
read widely and hie epeed in reading waa inoreasing.
The Row, Petereson Achievement Teet was again given
st the ocompletion of the third grade. They then knew
about 545 new words presented in the third year books.

Spelling: Spelling and writing were given about
30 minutes a day., There was no epelling text book
used in the firet grede but a recommended list of worde
moat frequently used in their writtem voeabulary, wae
provided for the tescher., There wep a text book used
in the second and third yesy. The proscribed plan of
etudy given in the book was follovwed. Spelling wee a
part of the work in sll eubjeote and not to de aceomplished
in epelling period only.

driting: Writing wee taught under ¢loge supervision
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by the teacher ag & sudbjeot by itself as well a8 &
vart of nthor aetivities such se epelliag, writing
sentences und storiss, Monasaript writing was taaght
in the firet and escond yeare with the ghunge 0
aureiva or goripd writing comlng et the vegluning of

the thireé yeser.

Language: The major purpoee of language
teaching in the firet grade wee laxgely informal,
spontaneous, and grow out of the intercste of the
children. Cne of the firest tring2 Saught wae to
develop the art of listening., The pupile also lsarned
to oarry on discussione with the teeoher or other maibers
of the class, In written material the use of onpliinl
lefiere to hegin the name 52 persons, nams of etreets,
echool, tomn, and Cirst word of ¢ asantence wae Suught.
The oorreot use of the period and queetiosn mark for
sentance endings wae alos taught,

After a year'e experience with informal language
puaetices, the children were ready te write more freoly
and expresé their idese more effegtively. Through the
tescher's guidance, they lesrned to develop the ebility
to express thoughte and to spesk them eclefrly and
effeotively at hie level of maturity, both orelly and
in writing.
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The program of the third grade wag a continuation
of the firet and seocond grades with more activities added.
The purpoese of the languasge program was to help the
pupil meet ae effectively as posaible life situations
involving the use of language. BSome of the activities
involved were writing friendly letters and bdusinese
letters, writing poeme, csonge and stories, writing
reporte, and newe artioles. Orsl ectivities inocluded
esuoh things as carryihg on & conversation, ueing
mannere such as "Thank you", telling stories, making
and soknowledging introduetions and inviteations,eto.

Bncigl Studies: Sooisl stndies were taught

mainly by unite at Stivere. The first yesr social
etudien were taken from the every-day experiences of
the ohild in the home and esrried to the achool.
Special attention was given to their problems of health,
safoty, end rearention. Units more sften used Were;
"Home and Family"”, "Petz", "The Farm", "Iomea™, "Specaisl
Daye" and “"Hollidaye™, “Sesgona", snd “Iand Trensportetion”.
Saienge, heclth end sefoty wers taught within
the units ae vwell ss incidentally singe there wse no
text used for these cubjects except as eupplementery
books. Experimente and activitieg were used, such ae
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growing eeede vhen studying about the farm, or keeping
& oslendsyr of the weather in etudying sessons.

All the subjecte taught were correlated inte the
unit work. Writing, epelling and reading were brought
into & report on & given topilo of study within the unit.
Arithmetio wae brought in by such means aé "RoOW many
egie® are in a dogen?t" "The price of our trip and what
pleces of money are needed to pay the bus driver.”
Eusio wae brought in through lesrning new songs. Art
wae expresged by drewing or painting pietures and in
meny other waye.

Through socisl studies in the second grade,
children were guided to aoquire an understanding and
appreciation of the neighborhood workers. They saw
theee workers not ae isolated individuale, but ae oo~
workers on the mutual probleme of all members of the
neighborhood. Unite usually ineluded in second yesr
at Stivers were; Community Helpers, Sehool Helpere,
Fostman, Policeman, Pireman, Deker, Librarian, Doetor
and Dentist, Holideye and Pestivels. Tripe were ususlly
taken to the Librery, the Pire Station, Pelice 8tation,
and Bakery.

In the third year at Stivers, the gooial studies
progrem sought to inetil in the minds of the ohildren an
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undarotonding of the community io which they lived ae
it rolated to tholir P84l nesls; food, ¢lolhing wnd
shelter. Ohiléren of dther lunde were studied for the
parpoge of leeming Los wan adapie 0 envircamentsal
infueneee with epecisl emphauls upon geovgraphie coa~-
eerte, Lome of the unlts usually lLiueluded ia the
third renr were: Luesl cuwmunity - Jelfexcan County,
Ouwr Food, Qur Clothing, Our Howe, sad Children 02
Jiker Ionds £nd Boeoes,

In connecetion with the humees aud religlons
tripe vere uauslly teken eauoh yetr to three kinde of
churohes, Protestant, Catholic and Synagogue. Aleo,
viaite were made to Qifferent places of histericel
interest in St Metthene, 014 homes, ete. Iu the unil
denling with our food, tripe were %akem to the Sesltest
Dairy and the Produce Center, agsin, as ia the otheyr
gredes, these unite of vork ware erreleted oo «a to
bring in se meny @4fferent subd jects s» poaeills, The
length of time epent per &uy varled fram Shlrty miautes
t7 saversl houara, when e field Srip wea tukea.

Teaching Oooial Htudies by wmetns of televielion
wes pterted gt 2tivers In the third grale im 1260,
Thare were three fifteen minute perisds n weok. Through
ite own flnencing, Ltivers bought & complete eet of
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3oeial Studies booka for gredes one, Wwo, three, and
four. DThese booke were by the Seott Feresman & Company.
P9 dste Shis Compauy has jrinted eocoiml etudies bocks
snly through grede four, when the Looks for grades

Zive and 8ix are mrinted it ie planned for Stivere

to obtain them slse.

¢ lgng 1 gufoty: In the first and
gecond gredes, sclence, heelth and sefeiy were
teught uithin the unite or incidentally. However,
pupplenentary bosks of both science and health were
sveilable and were freguently used.

In the third grede, scienve wae Lrought imto
the unit of work, but wee also teught e & soparcte
gubject. DBegimning in 1960-£1, acience was teaght
by television thres deye & weck, with o follom.up by

the slgesroon teacher.

Phgeiocel Edugttion: sbout thirty minutee & dsy
wee given to phyeical educstion. Supervieed play on the

playground ¥ee the ususl sotivity. On cold or réiny
dayas, games were played in the olsserooms or the all-

purpose room.

Art: 4t leset an hour snd & helf a weck wis pro-
vided Tor art at Stivere. This time wae not sll token
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in one period, but might be divided #p into eeversl
different periode during the week. For example &
teacher might spend twenty minutes getting the
ohildren motiveted to drew or peint s pieture. They
might then outline their pieture in another tean
minutes or eo., Perhaps that was all the time the
teacher had planned for art that day. The pisture
might be put away and worked on egain during the
child'e free time when he had finieshed hies work,

He might work for seversl short periode during the
week, but altogether he would work in hies allotted
tinme for art.

The art curriculum included many sotivities;
drawing, peinting, outting, pasting, weaving, seulptur-
ing in olay, making clay tilee, paper weights and pin
treaye, making things from doxes, ceane and eardboard.
Other motivities ineoluded painting and decorating eggs,
making preeents for Mother and Father, tying and dying
material, making eilhouettes, poeters and eigne,
cutting letters, making Christmas ornamente and other

thinge.

Arithmetie: The baele for arithmetie wae
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experiences rather than formal work during the first yesr.
Nunber work wae taught when the child had & need for 1%,
Some of the things teught in firet grade at Stivers in-
inoluded; rote ecounting, as well ss resding and writing
aumbere teo 100, counting by 2's, 65's, and 10's te

100, knowing the number worde to tea, knowing addition
and subtrections combinations to ten, having a eon-

eept of time on the hour and hslf hour.

In the seocond grade srithmetie progrem the
meaning of numbere and their relationship was emphasized.
¥ajor strese was placed on the underestending of simple
addition snd subtraction.

The third yesr of arithmetie led the childrem
from the oconerete to the sbetrsot. They had leamed
by this time to spply mathematioal terme to life
gituations. They had also developed the ability te
understend and apply the four processes of addition,
subtreotion, multiplication and divieion, and had a
feeling of succese and sstisfection in doing work that

wae socurete and neat.

¥usio: The musiec teacher met with esch class
onoe & week with & tsenty minute leseson., Other daye,
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the olaseroom teacher took charge of the musie earrying
on the songs and plans of the musie teacher. In
September of 1960, the firet and second gredes started
having & mueio lesson taught over the ¥u redio every
other week. This program wea teped by the music teacher
and ceme from the Loulsville Free Public Library. One
week the firet grade leseon wae Saught; the next the
second grade.

The moet deesired outoome of the muasiec program
at Stivere wes to crete an intereet in musio and a
deaire to aing in every child, It wag the belief of
the faoulty that every phild is musicel to some extent.

In the firet grede, songs were taught by rote,
but no two eongs were taught alike, The musie
program veried with einging, rhythmie expreszion, play-
ing informal instrunmente, experimenting in creating and
reading end lietening. Lietening experiences inoluded
ligtening tn recordinge, sssembdly concerte, and what
the tescher told them or performed for them.

In eeoond grade all sotivitieca in the firet
grade were continued, houwever, ¢the songs were longer
and & little more difficuls.

The third grade music program continued with
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the previous sotivities, A definite program in reading-

resdiness wag begun or continued AT it was started
in the second grade. The playing of plactio or
resonsator bells, suto~harps, ete., wag integrated
with note-reading.

In September of 1960 the third grade began
having their musio program by television. There
were tmo periode s week with fifteen minute periodes.
On other daye the classroom Seacher followed up

the televigion lesson.

Spanish: Spanish wae taught by television
in the third grede at Stivers in September of 1959,
There were three twenty minute periods a week,
Stivere hae & good follow-up progrem due to a keen
intereat by the teachere, The children have put
on Spanieh progrems for both the student bdody
and the P.T.A. The ohildren learn in Spanish aimple
conversations, their name, how to count, nemee of
foodas, articlees of olothing, eto.

Intelligense Quotient snd dchievement Teets:

Esch ohild entering Stivers wee given an I.q, test
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unleet hie recorde from a previous schoel indicsted
his I.Q. soores. lommally, all the ohildren were
tested in the firet, third, and fifth gradee. The

I.Q. test ueed was the Xuhlmen-jnderson Jest. The
only grade which received the Stanford Reading

Ashievement Test in the primary grades, was the
third grede. The following teble will show a com-

pericon of the third grede averasge of teet reeults
et Stivers and of Jofferson County. Shown here ere
the avereage chronologioal sge, the mental age, end
the I.G. esores along with the recults of the Stan-
ford jpchievement Beading Jeet. The jchievement
Jest soored the peragreph meaning, word mesning and
the average reading level.
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TABLE 1I
A OOMPARISON OF THR THIRD GEADE AVEEAGES OF VARIOUS TRS?
RESULTS OF STIVERS SCHOOL AND JEFFERASON COUNTY SCHOOLS
YEAR SCHOOL NO, CA KA IQ PARA. WORD AVG,
PUPILS KRBAN., WNBAN, RREAD.
1958-58 sStivere 75 8,8 9.2 111 3.6
1965-564 Stivere 71 8.9 9.2 108 3.9
1964-66 ©Stivere 106 8.6 9.3 109 3.7 8,6 3.6
1956-66 OStivere 146 8.7 9.3 108 3.2 3.3 3.8
County 3862 8.8 9.0 104 3.2 8.2 3.2
1966-87 Stivere 137 8.7 9,8 108 4.1 4.0 4.1
County 4206 8.8 9,1 106 3.5 8.4 8.5
1967-58 @Stivere 108 8.8 9.4 108 4.3 4.1 4.2
County 3878 8.8 9.1 1086 38.7 3.4 3.6
1968-69 JStivere 92 8.7 9.2 107 4.2 4.4 4.3
County 3160 8.8 9.2 106 5.8 3.9 3.8
1969-60 GStivers 114 8.7 9.8 108 4.4 4.2 4.3
Gounty 3782 8.8 9.1 106 3.8 8.7 3.8
1960-61 BStivers 105 8.6 9,2 1l 4.4 4.6 4.5

than the Jefferson County average in bdoth I.{, and

schievenert scores,

The Stivers children conaistently escored higher
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QEAFIER VI
TEEZ CUERICULWM OF THRE INTERMEDIAYE GRADRS
AZ? 3TIVEL3 SCRHOOL

dutroduction: At Stivers, the intermediaste gradee
wers an extension and enrichment of the foundation laid
in the primary gredes. The program of the intermediate
grades wes 80 adjusted that the teaching was a continuous
prodess., The primary and internediate grades were o0
closely related that the teaching program incladed
oonatant retecohing and expansion.

The ocurricnlum of gradea 4, 8, and & will be
digongasd in this chapter concerning the general prineciples
rather than the detsils, 4e in the previous chapter,
efch subdjeot will be discussed in regard to content,
method of teeching and purpoese in cech particuler grade.
Also inoluded will de an outline of the "Pive Progrem
Plan™ end “the Continucus IFrogrese" progrem.

Zhe Pive Pregyem Plan: In 1959, the Jefferson
County Board cof Rduestion introdunoed both the “"Pive

Progves™ plean and the "Continuous Fregress"” or "lLevels"
plan into the 2choole., The "Pive Progrea”™ plan included
the Treinable, Bdugabdle, Regular, Superior and jsdwvance
groupe. The Ativere progrem included only the Regular
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and Superior groupe., Those children who were placed
in the Adveanee group were sent to the St.Matthews
Blementary School, end those placed in the Rduoable
group were sent to Zachary Teylor and Greathouse Sechoole.
The parents of 8tivers have adjusted to thie pro-
grem in & most gretifying wey., They did not scoept it
without underetanding, but the purpose and bemefite of
the progrem were explained to them and it wee accepted

a8 a wortimhile step in educetion,

he Cont Erogree ) :+ The "Continuoue
Progrese” program was an entirely different program from

the "Pive Program" plan, dbut wee oconfueed by many people
to be & single plan., The "Uontinuous Progreee” progrem
recognised the individual patterns of grosth, and

provided for differences: academiec, phyeicnl, sociel and
emotionsl., There wae no repetition, but scontinuous
growth, While thie program wae based upon reading, gromth
in other areas wes ooneidered and evaluated. Thie
jrogram hae been heertily endoreed by the Stivere parente
a2 all perents are eager to see the progrese of thelr
echildren.

Reading: As the ohild approached the intermediate
gradee he had a basio mastery of reading techniquee and
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& definite independence in reading material on his
level. In these grades he learned to wary hie
technigue with reading material and with the purpose
for which he was reading. The Stivers fasulty bhe-
lieved that the pupil should have & reasson for hig
roading and that he should underetsond hom the reading
weg to be adapted to hies purpose., One purpoee might
require skimming and another might demand organisation
of thought, verifying answare,ete.

Bome of the kinde of reading taught were skim-
ming, looating information, orgeniszing and reading for
asepoiation, In oral reading they were etriving to
develop a plesaant voioce, improve diotion, develop poiese
and self-gonfidence.

The time epent in reeding per day depended upon
the characteristioa of the children and of the group.
Group work varied from fwenty minutes to fifty minutes.
gtivere adhered to the poliey that the child be taught
on the reading level to which he had progressed, therefore
it was impoeeidble to separate skille taught grede by
grede. However certain proposed accomplishmente were
given for each grade.

A ehild in grade four should have been able to
read at fourth grade level with good phresing and little
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oy no diffioulty. le sheuld heve revoogaisod werds
through the uge of phonetic and structural anslyele
and prondunced uorde oorrectly. He should heve been
able to uee context olues to determlne word mesanlng
and doeveloy an intersst in realing for resreation.

A £12%h graede shild ehould have comprehended
fully materisl at fifth grade level., He should have
bean ahls to» orgenise matoriel, srrunge ovente in
sequence, underetend the gentral thought of the
paragriph and make and upe en sutline, Ee should have
been able to loonto informstion through a table of
gontonts, dietlonary, encyclepedia or atlss. HNe sheuld
have iaterpreted simple mape, and solved probleme by
reading.

A 8ixth grade pupil ehould have yead fiuently
and agouralely material at sixth grade lovel, used
reforenced material, drewn conelusions, eveluated ideas
read, and given enjoyument tc a group Slxrough orel
reading. He chould heve had & desire tec read for
peraonal end sceicl gromth.

Speliing: Spelling was an inseparabdble part of
the written work end not a subjeot Seught by iteslf.
Correotly written matericnl wos expected in all mritten
work, The daeic source for epelling words was the text
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for the grede level, hwever meny othey words were
taught a2 the need aroge in other subject areas.
Desldes the epesisl drill on word liste from
the book, other activitieg were uveed such ae uwriting
lettere, storigs, themees, annvunvemente, articlee for
the eclhicol newspaper, etc.
About twenty minutes & day wea given to epelling
and handsriting in the internediate gradec,

Handuriting: Handwriting wae coneidered a tool
of coomunication and wes sn integreted payt of the
language arte. However, some formal drill was given
& the teacher felt the need arope, The Stivere tecchers
tried ts inetil a mide within the pupil of sll hie
writton work, and the reelisation thet lmprovement in
henduriting came from csreftl analysie esnd persictent
prectice.

Bngligh: The purpose of Eaglish in the 3tivers
ourricoulum was to develcop, to the grestest potential
in each individusl, the ability to communicate, Under
the tessker's guidance the child deosme more skillful
et organising and preasating thoughts ia sequence and
exprensing himeelf elearly and concisely.

The sctivitiee of the ochildrem included oral and
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written reporte, stories, poeme, playe, a:moungements,
eto. They wrote both burinesr and friendly letters,
outlined and surmerised material, érematiced, snd

many other sstivities. In the fourth grede, emphasie

wae plesoced upon sentence struoture, paragrésph ergenisation,
gapitel lettere, punotustion end arsmmar.

In the f17th grede the pupile were teught eimple
putline, how to seleot and orgsnice faot and opinion

besring on & problem, ueing more meaningful vocadbulary
snd to uee good voice, poiee and grammatical expressions.
The use of nouns, propnouns, verhe, adjeotives and
adverbs wae also taughs,

In the eixth grade, attontion was given to
language courtesy in sonvereation, telsphoning,
introdnotione and disonssions. Hera they extenied
and usad an enriched voosbulary, inorensed underetanding
of grammeticsl prineiples, expanded adbility in use
of gorrect form Yor titles, friandly and dusiness letters,
and outlines. Nere they incresced command of aunch
mechanieos ae espitalisation, punetuation, sentence
type and strunoture, peregraph form end parts of apeech.

rrips were taken to the Waecnio Mome Printing
Shop and the Osurier-Journsl inm connection with editing
the school newspaper.
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goslel Studiee: Sociel Stuldiee were taught moetly
through the unit of work., UHNowever, in 196C-61 soeial
2tudies ware started Yoing taught by television. There
wae a twenty minuts lesson two times a week with o
fellos-up period by the slaseroom teacher for fourth,
£12%h and aixth gredles,

The fourth grede firet studied their omn ptate,
then the Nextheset Stetes, the Forth Centrel Htétee,
gtater in the South, Etetee in the Weet, then Alsska
anéd Heweil., Theee were the unite of work covered in

the text, In All Cur Gtutes by Eaott Pereeman & Company.
The work in thie book war sorrelated with the hietexy

texzt which wae Greet Nemus In Our Jouantry'e Story by
Laidlea. The unite covered in thie hook were; sSettling
A New lend, Founding a lNew Nation, Opening the Feet,
Jemoue lemes In The Wer Detween the Etates, Inventors
¥ho delped imerica, end gmeriocas and ¥orld leedoerehip.

The aorrelation of thoue two hooks were hrought
gbouat in the stndyring of Ailfferent ceoticns of the
United States. Tor exnmple, "Stetes In The West"®
would be etuliled slong with "Opening The West™, ete.

Tripe taken by the olase inolnded a Srip to the

logke, coneern’'ng the higtory of Younisville, a trip to
the market in Louisville where they saw anéd purcheced
unusual foode which were oommon to the early settlers
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euch es wild grepee, pepewe, chestnute, eto. The
generatore on Peddy's Pun were nlso vigited during
Sheir etudy on eleotrioity, About fifty minutee a
dey three tires & week were given to esooisl studies
exacept when the units were correlated with practical-
1y every subject tanght.

The fifth grade estudents were taught to
develop en appreciation of their own coumtry., They
studied how their country wae built and something
about the smorifices its people made in ite develop-
ment., They learned sbout its natural resources and
how to conserve them, 8Some 0f the unite uesed were
Ihe Berly Explovers,fhe Colonial Period, The pioneer
Foxiod and the Civil War. Some of the tripe taken
are, trips %o Farmington, Fort Harrod, Perryville,
Springfield snd My 014 Xentucky Home,

In the pixth grade, etudente had the opportunity
to study and appreciate the bdeginning and growth of the
eivilisetion in whioh they live., They saw how today's
oulture in the United States was an outgrowth of many
early oulturee whieh had their origin meny ocenturies
ago. 4 pertial list of unite for the eixth grede

inoluded, Bsrly Bgyptien Otivilisstion, Romsn snd Greck
Quiture, Medievsl Time, yeudal Life, Industrisl Develop-
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ment, snd the United Mations.

igein, exmphesle wes placed on sorrelating the
different subjecte with the eociel studies unit. For
exanple, when the Barly Egyptian Civiligetion wes
studlied, sstronomy would de brought in for eciense,
the climate, soil and foods will be studied bringing
in geography and heelth. Of course art was broughd
in ae well. Trips were Saken such a8 going to eee the
movies "Baa Hur," "Spartacus.,” and "The Ten Jommandmente”
Which shmed the life of the people at that period,

Science and Health: The Stivers faoculty attempted
to develop solentifio attitudes in the child to provide

firet hand observations and experimentations to
satisfy his ecientifie ouriosity and to encourage the
child to solve hie own prodlems through the use of
scientiflie methoda.

tivers had seience and heslth bdooks which were
eometimes used as texts, dut were usual ly ueed as
supplements for units rather than straight texte. Be-
gioning in 1960-61 the fourth, fifth and eixth gradee
were taught science by televieion. There were three,
twenty minute periode a week with a follow-up period
by the teacher.

70
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The fourth grade science covered simple machines,
safety, energy, elestricity, the human machine, plante
and ocnmervation.

The fifth grade retaught or reviewed much of the
materiel covered in the fourth grade and at the same
time expanded the sudjeots and aotivities. For example,
the body was studied again with emphssia on the teeth,
eare, ete. One uait of especisl intereat which wae
always taught in the fifth grade at Stivers was "Mental
Health And How We Grow Emotionally”. The children took
special interest in this unit,

The sixth grade soience and health also reviewed
end retaught what had been Saught in fifth grade dut
expanded etill further in each field. The first unit
wae alwvaye conservation since the oconservation essay
contest was conduoted mear the deginning of school and
the shildren always partioipated in this contest. This
contest was eponsored by the "Louisville Timee," WHAB,
and WHAS-TV in oooperation with Xentuoky Association
of Soil Oomservation Distriet and the State Department
of Bdwostion, BEech yesr there wae a winner and a runner-
up chosen from esch school with the winner receiving &
United States Saving Bond as & prise. Other units were
“asstronomy” (spece and planets), "Anatomy" (e etudy of the
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human machine). "Rleotricity", "Veather"”, and "Sound".
Experiments were carried on in all grades showing theory
put into yractioe.

Arithmetio: The belief of the Stivere faouity
a2 that to be meaningful, arithmetio should be wade
parposeful, reasonsble and chould move Ifrom the oonurete
to the sbatreot. Alsd the aritimetio should be differentianted
to provide for the varying abiiity levele of the children.
Arithmetic wue taught ia groupe with the two groups
receiving about forty-five minutes per duy.

The fourth grade atudents were expectied to under-
stand eddition and subtreetion, multiplication and
division foote and to eec their relstion to each other,
They echould have underetood the Touwr procegees in long
division, understood esimple fraetions, underetood the
vocabulary perteining to the work to be covered in the
fourth grede, developed the habit of checking for
ascurscy in computation, cetimated & resconable snsewer
and other phaser 0f nunber work euck ae Romen numeréle,ete.

The fifth grade developed skills in proceeéing from
conercte to sbetrect, developed the abllity to make
cotimatione snd check of work, developed skill in mental
sultiplicstion and independenve of the written anumber,
brosdened the concept of fractions teught in the fourth
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grade, developed the ekille of addition and subtraction,
tno figure multipliostf on end divieion, the addition and
subtreation of 1lke and unlike fraotiones, the addition
and subtrsotion of decimals to hundredthe, developed the
abllity to solve verdsl probleme snd extended the reading
and sorking knowledge of arithmetie voecabulary.

In addition to an exteneion of all skills developed
in the fifth grade the sixth grade should have recogniged
the relationshiy betwecn percentage snd deolimal fractions,
ueed maps, oharte, diegreme and tadlee, read and lollowed
direotions, had the deeire to check oan work for scoureoy
and apireciated the importsnce of numbere in the develop-

ment of wvarious oulgtwres.

Phyelonl Rdugstion: The fourth, fifth and eixth
grade phyeionl educstion included sesmsonal gamee suah

as dasketball, DbDaseball, softball,eteo. Rhythmical
aotivities such as =quare dancing sad folk games were

more often played in the winter monthe when phyeical
edugation wae played indoors due to the weather,

Tunbling was teught and enjoyed by both boys end girle.
Relay races such ae dashee, broad jumps,ete,, were aleo

a part of the program. Different roome of the seme grade
sometimee played each other in wolley ball, kiok ball,
eto., but no competition was carried on with other schools.
Thirty minutes & day were allowed for phyeicsl edusation,
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Ast: About an hour aad s half w wevk wes epent
en art, This Sizme wia aot all within a givea art
pericd, but might faclude time used to finlish work
which wao started during the ert olaes ead finished
during the etudents free time. The progrem lneiuded
painting, drewing, oreating designs, blick printing,
moselics, portrait paluting, cutting, pasting, seulpturing,
peper rache, mobiles, dlusprinting, rarbdle~like mork,
end making thinge from boxes, string, wire, osng and
ecardboerd.

kusic; The music tescher met wilth the classes
onge & week end the claserccem teacher followmed up the
murio temcher other daye of the week. In 1960-61 the
fifth greade pugic wae taught bWy television. Shere
were w0 twenty minute periods & week, 0Lhe sctivities
in nueliec included einging experiences, listeaning
experiasnces, rhythmio experiences, music reeding and
orestive aotivitiee.

The intersediate childrean had & knmledge of
great coumponere, their compieitions and the chareacteristics
of thelr wusiec. They lssrned self-sxpyreseion through
wuglie and beokme more creative. They leerned to have
en unferstanding of instruments end had the ability So
recognize oroheetrs familiee and individual instrumente.
The children were able to eing, play and interpret bst h
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unieon and pert songs. They cleo istrped that musie
wae & neturel means of reloxstion and & means of bodily

expreseion,

Ssanieh: Oonversational Sranieh was Saught
by televiesion in the fonrth and fifth grodes. There
were throee trenty minute periols a week., gparnish
wae atarted st stivera in 1989-00 in the thirg angd
fourth gradee only. The c¢hildren lesrned %9 oarry on
sinple conversetion in Spanieh, the name of f-olds,
artivles of olothing, how t9 oount, the nomes §f

common animele,ete.

Lutelligence Quotient end Achievemont Test In
She Interuediste Grades: The fourth grede e o whole

wae not tested at Stivere uwith exocption of the

Saliforniy aritheetic Jeet whioh iu 1080 wae given to
every grade at the begianing and the end of the year.

The fifth grade was gilven a Euhlman~inder gon
lsisloet, and the Jtanford Achievement Teat in
reading. DBeginning in 1060 the sixth grade wee givea
the eomplete battery of ytanford sohisvement Zeste.

The table below will show & somperisomn of the
£ifth grede at Etivere with that of Jefforson County in
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regard t0 averege scores in I.5, and rsading ackleve-
ment. Shomn here iz the aversge chronclsgical age,
mentsl sge, snd the 1,4, scores along wlilh the average
soores in pesragraph meaming, word meaning snd the
average realding level.

*he Stivere fifth grade showed higher scores
than the Jefferson Oounty ecores Both in I.Q. end
achievenent asoores giving farther indiestion thet

Stivers ecchon)l wees ahove aversags.
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TABLE 11X
A COMPARISON OF THR PLIPTH GRADR AVERAGRS OF VARICUS
TIUTE RESULYS 0P 22AIVERE BCHON, ALD THOSE OF JIVFENS0N

LA

coun?Y
YRAR SCEHOOL WO, Ca EA IQ PARA. WORD AVG.
PUPILE MEAN. LE3ZAN. READ,
1256-57 9tivers 97 0.5 1.9 128 7.0 7.0 V.0
County 3696 0.6 11.1 104 4.8 5.2 4.9
1967-58 Stivers 108 10.8 11.6 10v Y.0 9.8 V7.2
Ocunty 2881 0.8 11.1 104 5.4 5.8 5.5
1988-89 Stivers 104 10,7 11l.86 109 6.3 6.9 6.6
Oounty 3188 10.8 10.11 102 6.2 6.4 5.8
1969-60 Stivers 96 10.8 11.8 110 6.8 7.1 7.0
County 3417 10,9 11.3 108 5.6 B.Y B.7
1960-61 Stivers 81 10.Y 11.7 110 6.8 6.B 6.7
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CHAPTEE VII
ACTIVITIRS AND ORGANIZATIONS WITHIN THR STIVERS SCHOOL

Introdugtion; The tivers School secertaiued that
the tash of duilding democeratic human relations wee
perheps one ¢f the srveatest respeneibil tiee of the
publie fchsole. The ohild grosing up in a echool where
pupile are pernitted indepelonce of wotion, and where
they are placed in situations in which they need to
exercige Julgrent and initatiwe will develop & eense
of repponeirility. 2¢ e result, he will be better sbie
to mennge hirself. fooe of the apeclifle organisatione
and methcds used to corry out the teaching of thiz
philonephy are decorided in the present chspter.

Ihe Schoo) Patrel: The Stivers School Fetrold
wae organiged to make Stivers & aufer and better echool.

The school had oertain rulss of sonduot for the playgroumd,
halls, and loading dook, which the boye and girie waere

to folim, The Patrol members Were soleoted %o help the
childrsn remenbder the rulee and follow them.

The boye of the Patroel had poete at different
pointe of the pleyground, strset, and railrosd oroeeings
nesy the school. FReoh member of the Putyol wee aeeigned
hie stetion and alev hie dutice. Bach yesr the Fetrel
membere were introduwced to the PyT.A. andwere honored
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for their services at that time, Their good work haed
alse been recognized by the community. One tokem of
apprecistion for their good work wag shon by the
gt.Matthewe Lions Clud in the vresentation of eighteon
raineocats to the sohool %o de used By the Patrsd boye
on reiny daye.

The Petrol wss compossd of aixteen regular doys
apd 2ix eudetitutes seleotad by faoulty membare from
the ts3 upper srades, The Tatral net every tuo waesks
with the fagulty sponcor and the eaptain who was
eleated hy the Patrel membera., Problems pertalning
to the safety of the student hHody were Aiscusesd.
Outeide speskers whoge experience might de helpful
to the Patrol membere in their éduties were often
invited o attend, The Fatrol waes on duty from 8:00
to 9:20 morninge, and 2:80 to £:40 afterncons. The
boye were also on daty et ¥.7.A, meetings and ot hex
funetions of the sshool. The Fatrol members wers
highly respooted by the student body ana it seemed the
sesret ambition of many of the younger siudents to be-
come & member of the Stivers Scheol Patrol when they
reached the upper grades.

REaoch year a lancheon wae given in honor of the
Patre)l in conjunetion with the members of the ptudent
Oouncil, Thie ocecasion was alweys anxiously ewaited
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ginee the mewbers of the tme orgeaisstions wers alliowed

%9 plen thelr own progrem and wenu.

Stiv ud C The 8tudent Conneoil
wae started NHovember 19, 1954, and met sach Priday with

the tescher-sponsor, and the prineipal. PFroblems of the
school 'and ways in which these probleme might be solved
were diecugeed. Eome of the topice of dipouseion were:
noice in the halls, brecking windose, dege following
children to school, goed mannere in the sohool lunch
room, snd sefety prodleme of the echool.

The Etudent Jouncil consicted of girls from the
2124k ané sirth grades., Thoee who repreocented the
student Counell in eny way were given sym bande (o weer,
The symbands were 1n the school’s eplore emd bore the
tnitiels, 8.56.0., stonding for S8tivere ftudent Counelil.
The girle were c¢hosen for the Student Council by the
Pifth ard gixth grade tescherp. The Connell senbers
vere given the inside duty of trying to keep the school
in good order, while the Patrel boye hed the reepon-
siblliity of the cateide duty. Officere of the Counoil
econeisted of & captain, firet lieutenant, second
lieutensat, sad sergeant.

In addition to maintsining order ineide the echool,
one aotivity of the Student Oouncil was the making of a
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"Safety Calender™. The purpose of the Calonder wac to

1a% the children and feanlty ses on whieh Adsys secideate
seonyred, Thies waa done by plecing = gold etar over the
nunber of the date on whioh no mocldent secnrred. Por the
days thal sccldents 414 cocnr a hlaok dall was plsced
over the dete. The Calendar vwee diapleyed on e hell
bulletin boerd and the ohildrea teok grent interest in
trying to keep nll gold stevre on the Orlorder. When the
black bulle 44Q appear, the sacilent vae dlpocpsed and
weye in whieh theoe scoifenta could he prevented were

glven,

Sational School Sefety swerde: Stivera was smong

thirtean achoole in Jeffereon Oounty end smong 298

in the nation to win the 1958 Fational Sefety sward,

Orly one other echopl] in the Btete, desaidee the thirteen
in Jefforeon Oounty, received thip resomition., Three

of the twenty-four estenderde that ftivers sand the other
gahoole had t9 meet $9 receive the honor were: (1) %o
have participated in etudent socident revorting plans,

{R) to have need monthly eefety lessons, unite and posters,
(3) to have aondneted & safety inepection of sohool duild-
inga end grounds, and to have eliminaeted hasards. ZHseh
year frem 1963 until 1960, Stivers received a plaque for



this rating. Theade mors displayed ia the oifioce.

2he Sepservetion Qlub: The Jonservetion Olub
wes stertsd in the full of 1954 mith Mr.Tom PFuller

a8 the leader. The purpose of the olub waeg to teach
the oonservetion cof wildlife, soil, forests, end water,
ae well a8 the need for coneervetion.

Er.Fuller used slidee, filme, pictures or other
sudiovisual aids in presenting conservation progrens
to the boye. Theee progréme covered such toplee as,
the handling of firearnme, a leceon in eseting, the
scueond and what they ween, and "shat aninal or thing
thet growe does not depend upon top eoil™?

Every cther yoiy a "Fethey and Son Bauguet™™
weg held at 2tivers Yor members of the Congervation
0luh end theiy fethers, The dinuer wee gorved vhieh
w82 donutod in part by the mothers, AfSer Alnner o
f11n wae shwn and speskers and guestis were intraduced.
Somg of the pest eperkers have been Nr lzrry Towies,
24itor of the magnzine, Zspoy Mmting Sround, Mr.ClifS
Bipe, 9i14life Supervieor of the Third Distries,
Er,Tm Puller, Supervieor of Distriet 84, ond ¥r. John
Barker, Cheirvan of the Junior Congerwetion Qlub Come
mittee of the Eportewmsn Olub 02 Jeffergon Couty.
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Ga eitaruate yeare of the bangaet The Loje were
taken onl 6 Wip 0 The Geise Leserve at Freakfors, Kensuoky.
Bach sunmer the boys were wovided the oppurtunity te
attend a eamp for & period of two weeks for a fee of
nine dolisre. keay of the Utivers boye ettended this
esmy thereby caking 1t poesidble to put inte practice
the Shings they Lad Seen lsarning througheut the jyeer.
Menbership Lin the Stivere Conservatiocn Club mes limited
to fifth and sixth grede boye wnd the membereship newally
tuvteiet about sizty. Alter elx Jeara, Mr.Fullies continued
to sexrve a8 the leader of the olub. The teacher-sponsors
of the olud etated that they have "rarely seen such
reepect and admirution ae the doys show for Mr.Puller.”

Stivess School Litrery: The Stivers Sekodl librery
opened Januayy 26, 1985, with spprexisstely cae thousand

books, Five hundred bocks had YVeon bBorrwed frowm the
Louisvills ¥res Publis Litrary, one huadrsd kad bdeen given
by the Jefforson County Board 22 Rdugation, and the

other four hundred waere dougit by fuanda, Sotaldag about
$950.00, donated by the Stivers P.7.4. Iodh jesr the
nunber of bYooks wore Lnoresssd, Maialy aa a result of
eontributions from the Stivers P.T.4, and the Board of
RBdweation, Several hundred Adeollars vwers rodeived sach year
from these two sourees to purchase new and different books.



History of Orville J. Stivers Elementary School 1952—1961:

The ladies on the library committee worked
faithfully day by day for many weeks, getting the books
ordered, catalogued, numbered and ready for use in the
library, HNembers of the omumittee oconsieted of: Ere Predriock
Dietech, Chairman, Mys.B.M.Hichols, Mre.s,Pesreon ausrback,
Mre.,William Hewell, Mwye.Z.i.Neyer, Mre.vwilliam Pugh, Mre.
Fhillip Perkins and Mrs,albert Clements.

The day of the firet vigit to the librery wves in-
deed 8 joyous coension for each of the clssses, The firet
grade childrean were brought in for & story hour omoe &
week, 4 member of the library committes would either
read or tell s story &2 the shildren 28t 12 a cirele on the
flooy, spellibound by the fairy tales and atoriss of ed-
venture, A% the deginning of each achool yenr the firat
gradere were not permittad to check out booka whils the
chilaren in the other grades ware allowed to check out one
or tuo books esch week, TYater, the first arede clasces
were allwed the aeme privilegs after learning the veaine
and osrs of honkes.

The 1ibrary period hed a tremendons influence Lor
good on the behavior of the entire etrndent body. The
1ibrery seemed te satisfy the neede of the children for doth
recresbionel end reference reeling. To see the ohildren
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broweing tirough the bdooks and getting so much enjoyment
from the librery wee a gratifying eight.

The women of the library committee served as
librariane uatil 1958 st which time & libreriesn, Mre.Nits
Paulkner, wae wmployed by the County Board of Hdusation,
8he wes ounly able to be at Stivere one and a half daye
& week ao she wae «led librerian for twe other schools,.
In the full of 1960, Mre, Virginis Clifford decanme
librerien. Ghe wae shared Ly only one other school which
gave her two and s half daye & week at Stivers with the
library committee #till serving as aseietants.

The spriug of 1961 found the library with a total
of 9422 books., Included in this number were reference
boocks such &8 World Book, Britanniea Junior, and Compton's
Piotured Eneyslopedia, 4le0 inoluded was a profeseional
1ibrary for the teachere and a P.T.A. shelf,

Ihe School Paper, The Inkwell: 4 school paper was
gtarted by the two eighth grade olasees in 1958, the

enly year Stivere had an eighth grade claee. Defore
publishing the first edition the students studied different
papers and their styles of writing and learned to write
different types of stories. The staff waas selected ae &
result of that unit of work., 4 field trip was then taken
to the Masonio Home, on Prankfort Avenue, to inspect
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their printing ehop. The two slasses were condusted on

& tour through the plent where they were shown all the
etages of getting out a paper. The staff met with Mr.Foley,
the mansger, and gave him a contract for printing the

paper. This proceduwre was follomed esch year with the
sixth grede olasszee whiokh were in charge after the first
yosr of publicctions The Stivers school paper was published
four times & year every year from 16556 until the present
date, The news was sent in Lrom each dlassroom throughous
the schcol, ae well a2 by roving reporters from the fifth
and sixth grades who wrote editorials and general school
news. Every child in the school received a copy of the
paper. The ¢oat of the paper was incluled in the supply
fee paid by cach child at the beginning of esch school
year.

A sohool<uide contest wae conducted throughout the
gchool to seleat & name for the school peper. Almost
five hundred namee wore sent in by students of all grades.
After the staff had soreened the names, & faoulty-student
copmittee met and aselected "The Inkwell"™ as the best name
gert in. Dom Dever, an eighth grade etudent, was the
vinner. He vreoeived & year'e eubsoription to the paper
snd had the honor of seeing hie choice used.
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2hs first 1geue of "The Inimall" uae dedliocated
t9 Mr.Orville J.3%ivers, for whom the 20kocl was aaned.
The dedieaiion rozd, "We are proud %o dedlcste Shis, the
2ired iseue of "The Inlmell' to owr Zrisad Ny.Ovville J.
Stivers. ve hope that it will meen ad wuch to the
gohool snd to the du.Madttheus Coumniity as Er, Stivare
hae wennt to the ohildren, temchers, and school putrons
od Jeffervon County Tor &0 meny yeurs.“

2he Gerden Qlub: A Gerden Clud wee orgeniged et
Stivere for the Ziret time in 1987, 7The slut met the

eeoond Monday of sach month from two-ithirty until foar
o'cloek. The membere psid five oente duse eeoh meeting.
There were alzty-thyree anembere the first jyesr.

kcabders of the club dug four flowersz beds end
planted treea. They sleo planted %ulips, iris, Jonguile
and saceballe. On Arbor Day in 1958, tho Gerden Jlud
planted Zorly acedlinge and two megnoiiss, Li othey yesrs
they rlanted forsythie bashes and chrysanthemuns, Tw0
conerete garden benohee have been purchased for the garden
with monsy contridbuted by the whole student bvedy. PRash
yeer the Sarden Club bad aome spevifie project o beautify
tie echocl and to farthey the intercet of ihe childrea in

garédening.
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Ihe Glee Club: Under the direction of Kiss Jene
fhouss, the Stivers Glee Club wad organised the firet
year the school was opened., Mies Thomas has remained
with Stivers from the deglianing of the school uatil
the preseant date, 1961, The firat year the Glee Clud
wag gomposed of the asixth and seventh grades. The
foilming yesr there ware two Gloe Uluba coneieting
of the sixth grade Glee Ulub and another whioh was a
oombination of the seventh and eighth gradersa. Mrom
the thizrd year, the Glee¢ Club haa been drewu from She
eixth grede ciassee only,

Bagk yeayr e Chypligimer program and a Spring
conesrd wes given by tihe Jdlge Clud in eonjunctiesnm with
the orohestra. 4n event locked forward te by the
Glee Ulub wae going eeroiing in a dewatosa hospitsl
end the bueinese digtrict of Bt,Metthewz. On oue
ggonsion the Slee Qlub waz htnored by being asked %o
sing with the Louieville dymphony Orchostra at the
Meking Musie Concert, The Glee Clubd eang Resthoven's
"Hesven Resound”, firet by themeelves and then with the
entire audiense. They have alec appesred oa Singing
Ohriztmae Cearde on WAVE.DV.

The Orehestra: The Stivers Orohestra wae etarted in
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18588, She firet year the #chodl opened with Kre.Roy
Ritchie as direotor. Lleetings were held onee s week.
There were sbout thenty~Lfive membere of the Lires
erchestire congisting of etudente from the fourth grade
on through the upper grades. The instruments of the
exchesira included the wello, viols, trumpete, tromlones,
flutes, saxophoie, plane, violina, clerinete, and drume.
Phe orchestra rovided the sohovl with aose ouletending
DRELO on Beny Socesicng aush af CMTistnesd progrened end
$pring osncerte, Ers.Ritenlc Las been the direetor
sash yeur from the Beginning of the osroloesra wasil the

prenent with theo exveption of one Jjear.

Zhe Spelling Bee: Esch yesr a "spelling bee" has
been held with ohildrem from the third through the sixth
grade participating. The three bdest epellers from each
room were chosen and a "spell down” was held to determine
the finaliets and semi-finaliste., On some years the final
“spelling bee" wae held on P.T.,A., night and at other
timee, during the school day. But, at all times the
parente were invited to attend. The prise for the winner

wae a silver pin,

Firet Crede Day: The date of the Piret Grade Day was
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determined by all the schools in this area, and each
achool planned it's own program. The wre-tohoel
children were invited %c oome to schocl where they
more %o be emrolled for the following school pesr.

Then they were oconductsd on & tour of the firet grade
roome. After thie, they were given their lunch in the
cafeteris. This was feolliowed by & program givem by the
first graders. As they left the sohool, cach ohild
wae given a amall gift which vwas wede by & Tiret grade
ehild,

Zhe Reorestionsl Progyem: The Reereational
program which wa® held after school included Sap and

ballet dancing leesons for ohildren from the Tiret
through the third grades; athletios, for both hoys and
girls from the fourth grada up; the Frenoh Olub,
Dramatice, and the art elane for all gredes,

Zhe Gra-Y Club: The Gra~Y elub of Stivers was
erganised in Ootoher of 1956. The neetings were held

eaoh Thursday gt Stivers. The purpese 5f the olub was
te help the boys to be etrong in bLedy, mind and epirnit,
and to live in a Christian wey ia Sheir homes, achovle,
churchees and coammunity.
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Charitieg: The Junior Red Crose wee supported
eaoh your atl Stivera. The ohildren from each room
brought thelr contributions end received a btutton
which wae norn with pride to ¢how they hed hsd s part
in helping the Eel Croes,

inother oherity projeot which Led bdeen
participeted in for five yeirs was the meking of
"gurprige balle™ for the orippled ehildren at Children'e
Hogpitel, About Tifty bealls were oontriduted essh

Jeer,

Planting Trees: Each year on Arbor Day the
echildren brought a contribution for the school to bdbuy
& tree. An Ardor Day progrem was given by the
ohildren, and each ohild felt he had had s part in
pnvlunb e new tree for the school.

Esrsat-Tescher Aesooiation: The Parent-Teacher

Asadgiation of Stivers wap organiged during the epring
end fall of 1988, Mra,Reodert Eraft wae clocted the firet
sroesident,

One of the first sote of thie orgenization was
%0 make plans for & osraivel to raise monsy for the
various neede of the new sohool., The carnivsl wee a
tremendous sucoess., Besidee the fun it afforded, the
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oaraival brought in over $1i00.00. The seocond yesr
snother cornive] wes held with equel enccess. The
third yosr however, thie sctivity wae disonréed with
plane made for s subsoription Arive instead of the
carnivel, “hig proved to bde an even more suscessful
plan for ¥ ising money and tthie plsa hae been kept
in mractioce until the resent yesr,

Other metns of vaising money have heen a
papey afle each apring and €311, style shows, aqusre
dsnees, playe, and i0e oresm socisls besides numerons
other sotivitien.

Some of the contridutions $o the school kave
been; eaph yeur the P.T.4. peid a good porticn of the
anlary for the school seorstary; made o large donation
sround 9ne thouwsand dollare to the librory; have
given money for progrema of asfety, gordaning, art
mugie, and ingtrumental musio. They have bought and
presented to the esohool & portabla blackboard, a rimery
typouriter, venetian blindes for the ofliee, medical
voom and the teaghers’ loungs, furnitwae for the
teacheys' lounge, an opague o jecture, record players
and numerous other thiags.

Plane for next year include baying mepe Tor the
fifth grades, snd dork biinds for the windowe in the
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suditoriun 20 that filme may be shown there.

The attendenge et the Htivere 7,.7,4, has slsays
been good. The "Aeore" swsrd ha2 been presented to them
for a number of yecre, thic metns there hes boean an
aversge of at leest 850 parsons st esch meeting. adbout
ninety per cent of the parents “ore memberas of the P.T.4,
snd bavs a keen interest ia the meetinga. One Jyear,
every perent in the scheos) wag & member of the 7.7,4,
Thia of aourse, brought epeeisl recognition for the
assvelation from the ztate lewel of the orzanination,
Each f8l) a conteet ie held in the sahool to sos how
nany roome oan get two hundred ner oent, or every
Zather and overy mother to join the *.7.A. The come
petition ie atrong sald the membership is high.

In the noxt chapter a ganers) Adsscxiption of
the onrricnlwns in the mrimary gradec at gtivers will
Le disouseed,
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CHAPTER VI
SUMMARY, CONCLUSIONS,AND LOOKING TO THE FUTURE

Sumery: The Stivere School Dietriot degen in a
repldly growing community with euch an expaneion in popula-
tion that it wee neceeesary to change the school dietriot
boundary elmoet every yesr., However, esinoce 1957 there have
been few, if any, eignificent ohangee in the school diastriet
boundery. The neighborhood around Stivere has built up to
the point that there ie little room left for building
homes and eubdivieions as wee done in Stivers beginning
period. The echool has had & more eteble atmosphere in
the laet few years with an eir of permanency. The parente,
children and faculty now have a feeling of esecurity.

The school has enlarged ite facilities and curriculum
to provide for the present enrollment. FParents and patrons
want to help in the task of building a better echool and jpro-
viding & better mrogrem for the ochildren. The good publie
relations based upon underetonding, 4id not happen by chance.
It required much energy of the echool pedople and a generous
effort of educstional leadership. Yet in bdbullding en adequate
progrem for the children, perental and public perticipation
is escential.

Qonolusions: Stivere fits into the conocept of e
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community sclhool from the etendpoint of ite curriculum
and sctivitiee ae well as other aspects. The community
recognises the needs of the school and ite attempte to
help eolve probleme; the school, on the other hand, is
familiar with many problems of the community. In the
Stivere community, one finde the sghool and parents
oooperating exceedingly well.

During the nine yeare ae a teacher at Stivere
Sohool, the writer has eeen the way in whigh teachere
end parentes have conetantly worked together for the
development of the echoosl and for the good of the ohildren,
There is good reason to hope for contimuing service and
continuing co-operation.

0 0 et The Stivers School ie
making plane for a Summer Librery. The Library will be
open to the entire district and anyone may obtein books,

A fee of twenty-five oente will be chsrged esach pereon

in order to defray expenses. The mothere who will work

in the Library have been chosen and #re ready to atert
working., The Summer Library ie being ctarted in order to
encourage the children to gontinue their resding through
the summer months with the belief that they will be better
recdere in the fsll ae well ae enjoy the reading during the

summer .
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dtivere is seeking to strengthen ite orientation
program to Junior High by sequainting and preparing the
sixth grade ohildrean for the programe of the Waggener High
School and the new Westport Road High School.

The Westport Road High School will be opened in the
fall of 1961, The bullding is now under conetruction with
plang for & two-gtory building with a totel of forty-two
roome. The new echool will open with an enrollment of
almoet & thousand etudents, About half of Stivers' sixth
grede will go to the Westport Rosd High School while the
pthere will go to Waggener. £Stivers School is salmoet on the
dividing line of the two High School districtes.

The oounselore of these two schoole have viesited
the 8ixth Grede st Stivere snd the children heve vieited
Vaggener in return., Oonferencee between the Stivere' sixth
Grede teschere and the Seventh Grade teacheres of the two
High Sehools would help to elarify any westknesses in the
Stivere progrem and help the teachers in preparing the
ohildren for Junior High School.

Teaching by televieion hae been conesidered a problem
by eome of the fifth and eixth grede teschere due meinly
to the faect thet there are no television sete in these

claseroome, For every television claese the children must
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be teken to the auditorium for thet clase period, then
back to the olaseroome for the follow-up work., Thie has
been an unplesstint task for both the teachere and the
ohildren., However, the roome have nos been wired for
televieion and plane heve been made for television sets

to be placed in each claeeroom next fell,
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APPERDIX A

LIST OF TEACEERS AND WUMBER OF YRAKS TAUGHT AT
STIVERE SCHOOL

Atherton, ¥ies Jeen

Bervoets, Mies Theresa .
Bibb, Mies Carolyn
Bhn{on. Mre.Llouise
Bohannon, Mre.Loulise
Bottomley, Mra.Ellen
Bowen, Mre.Barbera Ann
Brimm, Mre.Verna ¥ae

Bruning, ¥iee Dorothy P.
Burne, Mre.Charlotte

Campbell, Mies Naney
Chafee, Mre.Fatricia
Charley, ¥iee Virginis
Clifford, Miee Loie
Clifford, Mre.Virginies
Cobb, Mre.Mildred
Qorey, Mre,Oeraldine
Crenehaw, kre.Shirley

‘Deén, ¥iee Garnet
Devine, Mre, Eleanor
Dosier, Nre.,Jimmie
mm. .r'.u“

Bddy, ¥re. Katherine D.
Edmonde, ¥re.Juline
Rdwarde, Miss Anna
Elder, Mies Meta
‘ni.“. Mre,.fay H.
Evene, Miee Plora Gay

Paulkner, ¥re.deita (Librarian)
Gilpin, ¥re.Mary

grummald, ¥rs.Josephine
Guillen, ¥re.Louise
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APPERDIX A

LIST OF TEACHERS AND NUKBER OF YEARS TAUGHT
AT STIVEFE S8CRHOOL

Harned, Mre.Dorothy
Hefley, Ere.Edith
Helger, kre.Ruth
Henneey, Miee Carolyn
Hunt, M¥re,.Treesie
Hunter, Nre.Joy

Inninge, Kies Chrietine
Jonee, Mise Ann
Kirwan, Mre.Katherine
Euhn, kre. Virginia
Kurfees, Mre.Billie FPitger
Lepanto, Mre,lettie
Long, Ere.Alice

Loroh, Ere.Lois Short
Mohr, My.John

Heilsen, ¥r.S5tanley
Neleon, Nre.Jo

Nichol, ¥re.lillian
Offutt, M¥re.Jarmes

Pattereon, ¥re,0Olivia
Pierce, )re,Adsline Waller

Riedling, Mre.Virginia Myers
Ritehie, ¥re,.Rleanor
Rosenblatt, Mre,Shirlye
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AFPENRIX A

LIST OF TEACHERS ABD NUMBEK OF YRARS TAUGHD? A7
STIVELRE SCHOOL

Shouse, Mra.Joyce Miles
Smith, Mre.Joan Von Gruenigen
Spurr, ¥re,yrsce A.

Stewnart, kre.Navis Engle
Jtraub, ¥re.larjorie

Stumbo, Mre.Maszel

Thomas, Jane
Thomson, kre.Barbara

Vonderheide, Xre,Barbara Heok

Wade, Nre.Marguerite
Vacker, MNige Mary Aun
Veakley, Mre.Mary

b
2
=
6
1
3
9
2
B
i
o)
2

Wygel, Mre, Vivian 2
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APPRNDIX B

STATE ADOPTED THRXTS USED BY STIVEKS SCHOOL

JEPFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC S8CHOOLS 1960-61

BOOKS NSEDRD BY GRADES

Chi en's

Mugie:

Firet grede

The Wishing Well, Row, Petereon & Company.
kueic Round the Clock, Pollett, Wolfe, et &l,

Open The Doory; Dey in and Day Out; Round
About, Low, Fetereson & Company

Children'e
e

Second Grede

Down The River Road, Row ,Feterson & Compeny.

Beading: Priendly Village, Row Fetereon & Company.
Spelling: My Word Book £, Lyone and Carnahan, 1969.
Ihizd Grade
ithmetio: The New Discovering Humbere,John C.,¥inston,
1966.
n.
%s Thru the Green Gate, Row,Petereon & Company.
Hes 1th: Keeping FPit For Pun, Lyone and Oernahan,l9562.
Langus ge: gs;z 8tepe to Good English, Laldlaw Brothere,
968.
Reading: If I Were Going, Row, Peterson & Company.
Science; *Finding Answers, L.V.S8inger, 1986.
Bpelling: My Vord Book 8, Lyone and Carnahan, 1969,
*014 adoptions
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ourth de
Arithmetio: The New Learning Numbere, John C,¥Winston Co.19566.

Children's
ersture: Magie Carpet, Chas.merrill 1954,

DExe : *a Geogrephy of Meny lende, Rand MoMally,b 1962,
Health: All Aboard For Heslth, iyone and Cermshen,1953.
History: Grest Nemee In Uur Country'e story, lLeidlsw 1959,

*Pioneer Children of Americs, D,.C,Heath, 1950
Lengnsge: On The Trail to Good Ruglieh, Laidlaw Brothere,

1958,
Musie: ¥ueic Near and Far, Silver Burdett, 1956,
Reading: Singing Wheele, How, Fetereon and Compeny.
Beience; Singer Science Discoveries, L.VW.Singer Co.19569.

Spelling: My Word Book 4, Lyons snd CUsrnahan, 1969,

Pifth Grade
Arithmetig: The New Exploring Numbere, John C.¥ineton C0.1956.

Chil ‘s
ﬁ: Enohented Isle, Ohas.Merrill,1954.

Geogrephy: The United Stetee and Caneds, Ginn, 1957,
History: Our Country's Story, Laidlaew Bros,1968.
language: Pathwaye to Good Englieh, Laidlew Broe,1986.
Reading: Engine Whistles, Row, Peterson and Company.

a They Were Brave and Bolid, Row, Petereon
and Compeny, 1963,
ep:

*014 Adoptione
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Pifth Grade (Continued)
Sclence: “Doing BExperiments, L,V.S8inger, 1966.

Spelling: My Word Book 5, lyons and Carnahan,l9859,

5ixth Grade

Arithmetic; The NHew Underetanding Numbers, John C.
Winstony 1966,

hildren's Adventure lLaande, Chae.kerrill 1954,
erasure:

Geogrephy: Rurasia, Ginn and Co.,1968.

History: Our Beginning in the 014 World, Laidlew
Bros. 1967.

Langusge: Building Good English, laidlsw Broe,.1968,

Resding: Runawey Home, Row, Fetereon and Compeany.

Eht?_ Theee are the Tales They Tell, Row,
Petereon, 1963.

Science; *Solving Probleme, L,¥.Singer, 19565.

Spelling: My Word Book 6, Lyone and Carnahan,1969.

*014 Adoptions
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